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NOTE

This Form of Annual Report should be filled out in triplicate and two (2) copies,
duly verified, returned to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Columbus, Ohio.
The respondent should retain one copy for its files for reference in case correspondence

with regard to such report becomes necessary.
In the itemized statement on the opposite page, cents should be omitted.

"Intrastate” means from one point in Ohio to another point in Ohio, or wholly

within Ohio.
Attention is called to the following sections of the Revised Code of Ohio:

4905.10 Ohio Revised Code
4905.14 Ohio Revised Code
4905.56 Ohio Revised Code
4905.99 Ohio Revised Code




ITEMIZED STATEMENT OF INTRASTATE GROSS EARNINGS WITH OHIO
FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 20:6% :
(For the uses and purposes designated in Section 4905.10 of the Revised Code of Ohio).

AMOUNT
ITEM (Dollars)

VRN T kW

NONE TO REPORT ~0-

Total.




OATH

Sta‘!e Of ILLINOIS
County of MMPAGE, TI.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED __ C- K- SKELTON -

Vice President, and - GREG ENGEL, ASSISTANT TREASURER AND CONTROLLER

of  BP OIL PIPELINE COMPANY:
{Fuli name of respondent.)

on our oath do severally say that the foregoing return has been prepared, under our
direction, from the original books, papers, and records. of said Company; that we have
carefully examined the same, and declare the same to be a complete and correct

statement of the -intrastate gross earnings of said Company in respect to each and every
matter and thing therein set forth; and we further say that no deductions were made
before stating the amounts herein set forth, and that the accounts and figures contained
in the foregoing return embrace all of t:ll'ne intrastate gross earnings of said Company
during the period for which said retum is made, fo the best of cur knowledge,

. information, and belief.

04 SLlf=
Vice - President
{Or other Chief Officer.)

K5

{Officer in %ge of Accounts.)

Subscyibed and worn to befoye me, this Mday of 2009
AN A

) (Signatufe of officer authorized to administer oaths.)




] Form 6 Approved
‘ : OMB No. 1902-00Z

Check appropriate box:
B4 An Initial (Original} Submission ‘
: . OMB No. 1902-02(*
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this report 10 be of a confidential nature. C‘}
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Year/Period of Report

Exact Legal Name of Respondent {Company)
End of 2004/Q4

BP Of Pipeline Company

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (ED. 02-04)




FERC FORM NO. 6/6-Q:
~ REPORT OF OIL PIPELINE COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report
BP Qit Pipeline Company End of 2004 / Q4
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (street, City, Stale, Zip Code)
28100 Torch Parkway, Warrenville, IL 60555
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Lou Storino Assistant Controller
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
28100 Torch Parkway, Warrenville, 1L 60555
08 Telephone of Contaci Person, Including Area Code 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report

‘ (1} [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
630-836-3401 {2} [C]A Resubmission 04/29/2005

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION .

The undersigned officer certifies that:

the Uniform $ystem of Accounts.

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements of
the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material respects to

01 Name
Greg Enget

02 Title
Assistant Treasurer

03 Signature M %7 /

04 Date Signed {Mo, Da, Yt}
<o

fictiious or fraudulent statements F5 o any matter within its jurisdiction.

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crighe for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any false,

FERC FORM NO. 6/6-Q (REV. 02-04) Page

1




5P Oil Pipiine Company é;)’ :lg;?;f:ssi o O o0 Endof  2004/Qd
tist of Schedules B
Enter in column (d) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for ceriain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA." '
Title of Schedule Reference Date Remarks
(a} Page No. Revised (d}
{b) {c}
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
General Information 101 ED 12-91
Coﬁtrol Over Respondent 102 REV 12-95
Companies Conlrolled by Respondent 103 NEW 12-95
Principal General Officers 104 ED 12-91
Direclors 105 REV 12-95
Important Changes During the Year 108-109 REV 12-95
Comparative Balance Sheet Slatement 110-113 REV 12.03
Income Statement 114 REV 12-03
Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities 116 NEW 12-02
Appropriated Retained Income . ‘ 118 REV 12.95
Unappropriated Relained Income Statement 119 REV 12-95
Dividend Appropriations of Retained Income 119 REV 12-95
- |Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 REV 12-95
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 REV 12-95
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and
Other Debts)
Receivable From Affiliated Companies ) 200 REV 12-00
General Instructions Conceming Schedules 202 thru 205 201 REV 12-65
Investments in Affiliated Companies - 202-203 ED 12-91
Invesiments in Common Stocks of Affiliated Companies ' 204-205 ED 12-91
Companies Controlled Diractly by Respondent Other Than Through Title of
Securities 204-205 - ED 1291
Instructions for Schedules 212 Thre 214 211 REV 12-03
Carrier Properiy 212-13 REV 12-03
Undivided Joint Interest Property 214-215 REV 12-03
Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Properly 216 7 REV 12.03
Accrued Depreciaton - Undivided Joint Inlerest Property 27 REV 12-03
Amortization Base and Reserve 218-219 REV 1203
Nencarrier Property 220 REV 12-00
Other Deferred Charges 2 REV 12-00
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities
and Other Credits)
Payables to Affiliated Companies 225 REV 12-00
Long Term Debt 226-227 - ED 1200
- Analysis of Federal Income and Other Taxes Deferred 230-231 REV 1200
Capital Slock 250-251 REV 12.895
Capitat Slock Changes During the Year 252-253 ED 12-31

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q {REV. 12-95) Page 2



BP Oil Pipeline Company (1) |X}An Original

(Mo, La, YF)
04/29/2005

Endof 2004/Q4

. \ i ) DA Resubmission

List of Schedules {continued)

Enter in column (d) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA,” as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA™

Remarks

Annual Cost of Service Based Analysis Schedule -

Title of Schedule Reference Date
£)] Page No. Revised (d}

k) €}

Additionat Paid-in Capital 254 ED 12-87

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Operating Revenue Accounts 301 REV 12-00

Operating Expense Accounts 302-303 REV 12-00

Pipeline Taxes 305 ED 12-87

Income from Noncarrier Property 335 ED 12-91

interest and Dividend Income 336 REV 12-895

Miscellaneous ltems in Income and Retained Income Accounts for the Year 337 ED 12-96

Payments.for Services Rendered by Other Than Employees 351 REV 12-9%

PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Statistics of Operations 600-601 REV 12-00

Mites of Pipeline Operated at End of Year 602-603 REY 12-00

Footnotes 604 ED 12-91 N/A
700 REV 12-00

Stockholders’ Reports {check appropriate box)
D Two copies will be submilted
No annuat report to slockholders is prepared

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (ED. 12.96) Page 3




it Pipeli (1} [X]An Originat {Mo, Da, Y§)
BF O Plpeline Company {2} [7]A Resubmission 0472912005 Endof 2004/Q4

e —e s

General Information

1.} For item No. 1, give the exact full name of the respondent. Use the words "The" and "Company” only when they are pasts of the
corporate name. The corporale name should also be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the tille page, and
in the "Verification™ (p. 1). If the report is made by receivers, trustees, a commitiee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in
possession of the property, stale names and facts with precision.

2.) Foritem No. 2, if incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, gwe date of filing
certificate of organization; if a reorganization has been effecled, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other trust, give also
date when such receivership or other possession began. i a partnership, give date of formation and full names of present partners.

3.) For item No. 3, give specific reference 1o laws of each State or Territory under which organized, citing chapter and section.
Include all grants of corporate powers by the United Stales, or by Canada or other foreign country; also, all amendments to charter. It
in bankruplcy, give court of jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers of
trustees.

4.) For item No. 4, give specific reference to special or general laws under which each consolidation or merges oy
combination of other form was effected during the year, citing chapler and section. Specify Government, State, Territory under the laws
of which each company consolidated or merged or otherwise combined during the year into the present company was organized; give
reference to the chariers of each, and to alt amendments of them. Carefully distinguish between mergers and consolidations. For the
purpose of this report, a merger may be defined as the absorption of one of two existing corporations by the other so the absorbed or
merged corporalion ceases to exist as a legal enfity, its property passing to the merging or absorbing corporation, which assumes alt of
the merged corporation's obligations. A consolidation may be defined as ihe union of two or more existing corporations into a new
corporation, which, through the consolidation, acquires all of the property of the uniting corporations, assumes all of their obligations,
and issues its capital stock in exchange for those of the uniting corporations in rafios fixed in the agreement for consolidations, after
completion of which both or all of the consolidating corporations cease o exist as legal entilies. In a footnote, explain combinations that
are not classifiable as mergers or consolidations. Cases in which corporations have become inactive and have been practically
absorbed through ownership or control of their entire capital stock, through leases of long duration {under which the lessor companies
s0 not keep up independent organizations for financial purposes), or otherwise, so that no distinction is made in operating or i
accounting by reason of the original separale incorporation, should be included in a separate list and fully explained in answering this
and the following page.

1. Give exact name of pipeline company making this report.
BP Oil Pipeline Company

2. Give date of incorporation.
12/24/1986

3. Give reference to laws of the Government, State, or Temritory under which the company is organized. i more than one, name all.
General Corporate Laws of the State of Delaware

4. if a consolidated or a merged company, name all constituent and all merged companies absorbed during the year.

None

5. Give date and authority for each consolidation and for each merger effected during the year.
Mone

6. if a reorganized company, give name of original corporation, refer to laws under which it was organized, and state the occasion fo
any reorganization effected during the year.

N/A
v

7. State whether or nol the respondent during the year conducted any part of its businesss under a name or names other than that
shown in response to inquiry No. 1, above; if so, give Tull pariculars (details).

No

FERC FORM No. 6/6-0¢ {ED. 12-91) Page 101




T O Mo, Ua, Yr
BP Qil Pipeline Company {1y [X]An Original {Mo, L1a, Y1}

Ul

| (2} DA Resubmission , 04/29/2005 , Endof 2004/Q4
Control Over Respondent ’

1.} Reportin Column (a) the names and state of incorporation of all corporations, partnerships, business trusts, and similar
organizations that indirectly held control {see page iii for definition of control) over the respondent at end of year by means of
intermediaries. Report only the names of those companies that held ultimate control over the respondent. If controd is in a holding
company organization, report in 2 footnote the chain of organization only if there are fwo or more intermediary companies in the chain
of ownership.

2.) Reporl in column (b) the names and state of incorporation and in column (c) the percent of the respondent’s voting stock owned
by all corporations, partnerships, business trusts, and simitar organizations that directly held contirol over the respondent at end of year.

3.) W conirol is held by trusiees, state in a footnote the names of the trustees, the names of beneficiaries for whom the trust is
maintained, and the purpose of the frust. '

Line Controlling Company Intermediate or Percenl Voting
No. or Main Parenl Direct Parent Stock Owned
(a) ‘ o) (©}

BP Pipelines (North America) ~ 10000
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1} X An Originat {Mo, Da, Y1)
BP Oil Pipeling Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/29/2005 2004/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

-

[Schedule Page: 102 Line No.: 1 Colummn: a

Note:
The following are the inlermediary companies in the chain of ownership between BP p.l.c and BP
Pipelines:

BP p.l.c owns 100% of BP North America, Inc

B8P America Inc owns 100% of BP Corporation North America, inc.

BP Corporation North America owns 100% of BP Company North America and The Standard Oil
Company )

The Standard Oil Company owns 31.32% of BP Pipelines North America

BP Company North America owns 68.68% of BP Pipelines North America

| FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-91) 604.1




(1} {X]An Original {Me, Da, ¥r)

BP Oil Pipefine Compan
" Mipeline Lompany (2) []A Resubmission 04/29/2005 Endof  2004/Q4

[

Companies Controlled by Respondent

1.} Report in column {a} the names and stale of incorporation of all corporations, partnerships, and similar
organizations controlled (see page iii for definition of control) directly by respondent at end of year.
2.) ¥ control is held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the ciher interests.

jLine Kame of Company Confroled Kind of Business Percent Voting
No. {a) {b) Stock Owned
()

CAM Pipeline System Pipeline : 70.60

Inland Corporation ' Pipeline : 50.00

Midalley Pipeline Pipatine ) 50.00
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BP Oil Pipeline Company g; 2’;2;?’!;::5 sion e Endef  2004/04
) Principal General Officers
1.) Give the tille, name, and address of the principal general officers as follows: Executive, Legal, Fiscal and Accounting,
Purchasing, Operating, Construction, Maintenance, Engineering, Commercial, angd Traffic. if there are receivers, trustees, or
committees, who are recognized as in the controlling management of the company ot of some department of it, also give their names
and titles, and the location of their offices. I the duties of an officer extend to more than one depariment, or if his duties are notin
accordance with the cusiomary acceptance of his given fitle, briefly state the facts under Explanatory Remarks below.
Line Title of General Officer Name of Person Office Address
No. _ {a) Holiding Office (<)
at End of Year
1} President J. H. Lamanna Address #1
2{ Vice Pres. & Cheif Fin. Officr K. D. Heulitt Address #2
3| Vice Pres. & Gen. Tax Officer P. D, Wesselis Address #2
4| Vice President D. B. Pinkert Address #2
5| Vice President D. J. Reistroffer Address #2
6} Vice President 8. K. Sefiff Address #1
7} Vice President C. K. Skelion Address #3
8| Tax Officer J. A Dietz Address #2
9] Tax Officer D. P_ Shrallow Address #2
10| Secretary D, AL Plumb ‘Address #2
11} Assistant Secretary A. Delasso Address #1
12| Assistant Secretary 'D. A. Dowiing Address #2
13] Assistant Secretary W. T. Mangan Address #2
14| Assistant Secretary G. E. Stein Address #2
15) Treasurer R, ... Novaria Address #2
161 Assistani Treasurer S.D. Funk Address #2
17{. Assistant Treasurer M. Susan Horvat Address #2
18| Assistant Treas. & Controfier G. L. Engel Address #1
19| Assistant Treasurer M. E. Labadie Address #2
201 Assistant Treasurer M. A Lukas Address #2
21} Assistant Treasurer M. C. Mroz Address #2
22| Assisiant Treasurer L. P. Peterson Address #2
23| Assistant Treasurer L. G. Skenk Address #2
24 .
25| Address #1 Address #2 - Address #3
26| 28100 Torch Pkwy, 4104 Winfield Rd. 200 Westiake Park Blvd.
27} Warrenville, . 60555 Warrenville, I 60555 Houston, TX 77079
28
20
30
31
3z

FERC FORM No. §/6-Q {ED. 12-91)
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BP Oil Pipeline Company

(M {XJAn Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [ ]A Resubmission 04/29/2005 Endof 2004/Q4

Directors

1.} Report below the information called for concerning each direcior of the respondent who held office at any time during the year.
Include in column (&), abbreviated titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent. )

2.) Designate members of the Executive Commitiee by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Commiitee by a double
asterisk. . )

Line
No.

MName and Title of Director
a)

Offices Address
(Street, city, state, zip)
{b}

D. A. Dowling

4101 Winfield Rd, Warrenville, IL 60555.

D. B. Pinkert

4101 Winfield Rd, Warrenville, IL 50555

D. A Plumb

4101 Winfield Rd, Wamenville, IL 60555
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N {1} [X]An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
BP Gil Pipeline Company @) DA Resubmission 04/29/2005 Endof 2004/Q4

Important Changes During the Quarter/Year

Give particulars (details) conceming the matters indicated below. Make the statements expficit and precise, and number these in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enler "none" or "not applicable™ where applicable. if information
which answers an inquiry is given eisewhere in the report, make a reference fo the schedule in which it appears. _

1.) Changes and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. State if no consideration was given.

2.) Acquisition of ownership in other carrier operations by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names
of companies involved, particulars conceming the transactions, and reference to dates of Commission authorization and journal entries
filed if applicable. '

3.) Important extension or reduction of carrier pipeline operations: State temitory added or relinquished and date operations began or
ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required.

4.} State briefly the status of any materially important legaf proceedings pending af the end of the year, and the resulis of any such
proceedings culminated during the year. '

5.) If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the respondent's annual report to

siockholders are applicable in every respect and fumish the data required by instructions 1 to 4 above, such notes may be attached to
this page.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK SEE PAGE 109

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (ED. 12-95) ' Page 108




Name of Respondent

BP Oil Pipeline Company

This Report is:
{1) X An Original
{2} _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da; Y1)
04/29/2005

Year of Report

2004/C4

Important Changes During the Quarter/Year {continued).

1. None
2. None
3. None
4. None
5 N/A

| FERC FORM ND. 6 (REV. 12-95)
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8P Oil Pipeline Company

(1) X}An Original
(2) {]A Resubmission

{Mo, ba, ¥r)
04/29/2005

Endof 2004/Q4

Comparatlve Balance Sheet Statement

i

For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The entries

in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporiing schedules on the pages indicated.
1.) For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The

eniries in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.
2} On line 30, include depraciation applicable 1o investment

in system property.

For lnslruchons covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The entries

in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.

Line
No.

Hem

(2)

Reference

Page No.

for Annual
)

Current Year End of
CQuarter/Year Balance
{in doflars)

()

Prior Year End
Balance 1231
{in doliars)
()

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash {10)

200

14,803

Special Deposits (10-5)

Temporary Invesiments (11)

Notes Receivable {12}

Recelvables from Affliated Companies (13)

409,354,919

378,860,980

Accounts Receivable (14)

3,245,845

5,398,438

Accumulated Provision For Uncollectible Accounts (14-5)

Interest and Dividends Receivable (15)

plojvwja|lvn|ajwln] -

Oil Inventory (16}

b
(=

Materiat ang Supplies (17)

382,698

390,652

i
-l

Prepayment {18)

(. 20576}

46,725

-
R

Other Cumrent Assets {19)

-
[

Deferrad income Tax Assets (19-5)

230-231

—
£

- TOTAL Current Assels (Total of lines 1 thru 13}

412,963,086

384,741,598

INVESTMENTS AND SPECIAL FUNDS

Investments in Affiliated Companies (20):

15

Stocks

202-203

9,386,465

9,633,004

15

Bonds

202-203

17

Other Secured Obligations

202-203

18

Unsecured Notes

202-203

19

Invesiment Advances

202-203

20

Undistributed Eamings from Certain invest. in Acct. 20

204

Other Investments (21):

21

Stocks

Bonds

23

Other Secured Obligations

24

Unsecured Notes

25

Investment Advances

26

Sinking and other funds (22)

27

TOTAL Investment and Special Funds (Total ines 15 thru 26)

9,633,004

TANGIBLE PROPERTY

9,386,465

28

Carrier Property (30}

82,920,210

82,250,970

FERC FORM NO. 6 (REV. 02-04)
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il Pipeli {1} [X]An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
BP OII‘Plpellne gompany {2) [ ]A Resubmission 04/29/2005 Endof  2004/Q4

Cmnparatrve Balance Sheet Siatement {continued)

For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The entnes

in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated. :

-1.) For instruclions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining o Balance Sheet Accounts inthe U.S. of A. The

entries in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.
2.) On line 30, include depreciation applicable to investment

in system property.

For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertammg fo Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The entries

in this batance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.

Ling ltem Reference Current Year End of Prior Year End
No. (2) Page No. Quarter/Year Balance Balance 12/31
for Annual (in dollars) (in dollars)
{b) {c) {d)
29 (Less) Accrued Depreciation-Carrier Property (31) ) 41,665,933 39,238,492
30 (Less) Accrued Amorlization-Carrier Property (32) ‘
31| Net Carrier Property (Line 28 less 29 and 30) 41250277 43,021,478
32| Operating O Supply (33) )
33| Noncarier Property (34) 281,154 61,258
34 {Less) Accrued Depreciation-Noncarrier Property 52,668 30,307
35} Net Noncamier Property {Line 33 less 34) 228.486] 20,051
36 TOTAL Tangibie Property (Total of ines 31, 32, and 35} ’ - 41478763 43,052,429
OTHER ASSETS AND DEFERRED CHARGES
371 Organization Costs and Other Inlangibles (40) 2179474 5,110,364
38 {Less) Accrued Amoriization of Intangibles {41) 3,028,486
39§ Reserved
40| Miscelianeous Other Assets {43)
41| Other Deterred Ch_arges (44) : 221 ( 611,041) 1,731,847
42| Accomulated Deferred Income Tax Assels (45) 230-231

431 Derivalive Instrument Assets (46)

44 ) Dervafive Instrument Assets - Hedges (47}

45 TOTAL Cther Assets and Deferred Charges (37 thru 44) 1,568,433 3.813,725

FERC FORM NO. & (REV. 02-04) Page 111



(13 [X]JAn Osiginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

BP Qii Pipeline Compan
e pary 2) DA Resubmission 04/29/2005 End of 2004/04

Comparatwe Balance Sheet Statement (contlnued)

For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The entries
in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated. )
1.} For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The
entries in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.
2) On line 30, include depreciation applicable to investment
in systern property.
For instructions covering this schedule, see the 1ext and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The entries
in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.

Line tem Reference Cumrent Year End of Prior Year End
No. {a) Page No. QuarterfYear Balance Baiance 12/31
‘ for Annual {in dolars) {in dolkars)
{b) {c} {d)
46 TOTAL Assets (Total of lines 14, 27, 36 and 45) 465,396,747 441 210,756
CURRENT LIABILITIES - ’

47 | Notes Payadle {50)

48| Payables to Affiliated Companies (51)

49] Accounts Payable {52) 6,884,370 T 393,631

50| Salaries and Wages Payable (53) . ) ‘ 881,590

51§ Inierest Payable {54}

521 Dividends Payable (55)

53| Taxes Payable (56) . 336,517 ( 56,027)

54| L.ong-Term Debt - Payable Within One Year {57) , 226227

55| Other Current Liabilities (58)

56| Deferred Income Tax Lisbilities (59) : 230-231

o7 TOTAL Current Liabilities (Total of lines 47 thru 56) ‘ 7219887 . 1,219,194
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES l ’

58 Long-Term Debt - Payable Afier One Year (60) 226-227

59( Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (61)

60] (Less) Unarnortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr. (62) .

61| Other Noncurréni Liabilities (63) . 129,105

62| Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Liabilities (64} 230-231 16,088,689 { 8752405)

63| Derivalive Instrument Liabilities (65)

64| Derivative Instrument Liabilittes - Hedges {66)

65| Asset Retirement Obligations {(67) .

66 TOTAL Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of lines 58 thru 85} 16,088,689 { 6623,300)

&7 TOTAL Liabilities (Total of lines 57 and 66) 23,308,576 { 7.404.1()6}
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

681 Capital Stock {70) 16.000] 16,000 |

69| Premiums on Capital Stock (71) '

70} Capital Stock Subscriptions (72)

711 Additional Paid-Iin Capital (73) 254 . 128,364,840 129,364,840
72| Appropriated Retained Income (74) - 118
73] Unappropriated Retained income (75) 119 312,707,331 319,234,020

74| (Less) Treasury Stock (76)

75{ Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (77)

76 TOTAL Stockholders’ Equity (Total of lines 68 thru 75) 115 442,088,171 448,614,860

77| TOTAL Liabilities and Siockholders’ Equity (Total of lines 67 and 76) 465,396,747 441,210,754
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(1 [X]an Originat

] {Mo.Da,Yn

BP Oil ?ipeline Clompany ) D A Resubmission 04/29/2005 End of 2004/04
Income Statement .
1. Enter in column {c) the year to dale operations for the period, and enter in column (d) the year to date operahons for the same period
of the prior year.
2. Enter in column () the operations for the reporting quarter and enter in column {f} the operahons for the same three month period for
the pricr year. Do not report Annual data in columns (e) and {f)
Line ltem Reference Pagd Total cumrentyear o] Totalprioryearto | Cument3months | Prior 3 months
No. {a} No.inAnnual} date Batamcefor | dateBalancefor | ended Quarterly | ended Quarterly
Report QuarlerlYear QuantesfYear | enly no 4th Cuarter | onfy no 4th Quarler
b ] (0} {¢) H
ORDINARY TTEMS - Camier Operating Income . .
‘| Opersting Revenues (600} 3 1,214 42.405,244 10,602,266 41,928,558
2{{Less) Operating Expenses (610) 302-304 21,367,781 12,176,234 3,339,010 © 8054810
3| NetCarmies Operaling Income 19,359,233 30,229,010 7,263,256 . 3873748
Other Income and Deductions
4l income: {Net) from Noncamier Property (602) 335 10,261,046 8,486,43 3,165,048 3,092,944
5] Interest and Dividend Income {From Investment under Cost Only ) (630) 336 ,
6| Miscellaneous Income (540} 337 29
7} Unusual or Infrequent ems—Credits (645) ‘ ' _
8] (Less} Inferest Expense (650) { 5.179.855) { 3,587,665 ( 1,969,664) ( 1,380,155)
9t {Less} Misceflaneous Income Charges (660} 37
10{ {Less) Unusual or infrequend tlems—Debit {865)
111  Dividend Income (From Investments under Equity Only) /
12l Undistributed Eamings (Losses) '
13} Equity in Eamings {Losses) of Alfiliated Companies (Total lines 11 and 12)
14 TOTAL Cther Income and Deductions (Total fines 4 thru 10 and 13} 15,440,901 12,074,130 5,134,712 4473099
15 Ordinary Income before Federal Income Taxes (Line 3 +/- 14) 35,300,134 42,303,144 12,397 968 8,346,847
16{ {Less) Income Taxes on Income from Continuing Operations (670} 16,913,574 16,664,522 5,344,104 4,531,363
17}{L ess} Provision for Defemed Taxes (671) 230-231 { 22697y { 226.262) { 9B.463) { 2034}
18 Income {Loss) from Continuing Qperations (Tolal baes 15 thu 17) 18,599,257 25,864,980 7152322 3817518
Discontinued Operations
18} Income {Luss) from Operations of Discontinued Segments (675)°
20) Gain {Loss) on Disposal of Discontinued Segments (676"
2| TOTAL Ingome (LOss) hom Discontinued Operations (Lines 19 and 20)
22 Income {Loss) before Extracrdinary tems (Tots! fines 18 and 21) 18,509,257 25,864,980 7,152,327 3817 618
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNT CHANGES
25} Extraordinary flems - Net - (Debit} Credit (680) 337 { . 10,341
Z4{ Income Taxes on Extracrdinary liems - Debit (Credit) (695) 337 ( 906) { 37503 {1042} 22,676
25] Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extragrdinary Hems {696} 230-231 { 23832 41,324 ( 23532}
264 TOTAL Extraordinary Hems (Tolal fines 23 thru 25) { . 24,838) { 6,520) { 1.042) { 4,256}
27 Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles (697)
28 TOTAL Extraordinary Hems and Accounting Changes — (Delil) Credit
(Line 26 + 27) { - 24338 { 6520) {1042 { 1.256)
29 Net Income (Loss) (Total lines 22 and 28) 18,574,419 25,858 46{) 7,151,285 1,816,262
* Less applicable income faxes as reported on page 122
FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q {REV. 02-04) Page 114




End of

n An QOriginal {Mo, Da, Yi)
{2) D A Resubmission 04/29/2005
Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities

1. Report in columns (b) {c) {d) and {e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income
items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.

BF Ol Pipeline Company 2004/Q4

2. Repori in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges,

3. For each calegory of hedges that have been accounted for as ™air valug hedges,” report the
accounts affecled and the related amounts in a footnole.

Unrealized Gaing Minimum Pension Foreign Currency - Cther
and Losses on liebility Adjustment Hedges Adjustments

ltem available-for-sale {net amount)

{@) ‘ o} {c) : {d) {e}

1] Balanga of Acoount 77 2t Beginning of Preceding

Quarter/Year

2| Preceding Quarter/Year Reclassification from

Account 77 1o Net Income

3| Preceding Quarter/Year Changes in Fait Value

4} Total {lines 2 and 3)

5{ Balance of Account 77 at End of Preceding

Quarter/Year / Beginning of Cument Quarter/Year

6| Current Quarter/Year Reclassifications from Account

77 & Net Iricorme

7} Current Quarter/Year Changes in Fair Value

B{ Total {lipes 6 and 7)

S{ Balance of Account 77 at End of Cument

Quarter/Year

Line
No.

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q {REV 02-04) Page 116
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BP Oil f’ipeline C.ompany (2) Dirll?g;fl;?:i'ssion E}h:?ég?;do\g} *—292‘”04
Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hédging Activities{continued)
Other Cash Cther Cash Totals for each Nel Income Total
Line Flow Hedges Flow Hedges category of {Carried Forward Comprehensive
No. 1Specity} [Specify] items recorded in from Page 114, Income
Acoourt 77 Line 29)
i} )] i (i} R
1
2
3
4
B
|
7
8
9]

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV 02-04)
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BP Qil Pipeline Company

(1) (XjAn Orignal {0, U, Y1}

2) DA Resubmission

04/29/2005

Endof  2004/Q4

Appropriated Retained Income

Give an analysis of the amount in Account No. 74, Appropriated Retained income, at the end of the year.

Line

(2}

Class of Appropriation

Balance at End
of Current Year
{in Dollars}
tb)

Balance at End
of Previous Year
{in dollars)

(c)

Additions to Praperty Through Retained Income

Debt Retained Through Relained income

Sinking Funds

Other Funds

Appropriated Relained Income Not Specifically invested

Other Appropriations {Specify)

Q|- |||

1

12{ -

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Total

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (ED. 12-95)
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(1) [X)An Original

[

Tarie G W B

BP Oil P:peime Company L (Mo, Da, Yr) Endof 2004/Q4
{2} [ ]A Resubmission 04/29/2005 naol LA
Unappropriated Retained Income Statement .
1.} Report items of the Retained Income Accounts of the respondents for the period, classified in accordance with the U.S.of A.
2.) Report on lines 15 and 16 the amount of assigned Federal income tax conseguences, Account Nos. 710 and 720.
3.) Report on lines 17 threugh 20 all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies based
on the equity method of accounting.
4.) Line 18 should agree with Line 12, Schedule 114, The tofal of lines 2, 6, and 18 should agree with line 29, Schedule 114
5.} Include on lines 1 through 12 only amounts applicable to Retained Income exclusive of any amounts included on lines 17 through
20.
Line Iltem Reference Current Quarter/Year | Previous Quarter/Year
No. {a) page no. for (in dollars} {in doliars)
Year (c} ()
() '
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED INCOME
1| Balances al Beginning of Year 319,234 021 203,375,561
CREDITS _
2| Net Balance Transfeired from income {700} ‘ 114 18,574 419 25,858,460
3] Prior Period Adjustments o Beginning Retained Income (705) {  25,101,109)
4§ Other Credils to Retained Income {710)* 337
5 TOTAL {Lines 2 thru 4) (. 6,526,690) 25,858,460
DEBITS
&| Net Balance Transferred from Income {(700) 114
7] Other Debits 1o Retained income (7207 337
8| Appropriations of Relained Income {740)
S| Dividend Appropriations of Retained Income (750) 119
10]  TOTAL (fines 6 thru 9)
11} . Net Increase (Decrease) During Year (Line 5 minus fine 10) { 6.526,690) - 25,858 460
12| Balances at End of Year (Lines 1 and 11) 212,707,331 319,234,021
13 Balance from Line 20
14 TOTAL Unapprop. Retained Inc. and Equity in Undisir. Eamings. (Losses) .
of Affil. Comp. at End of Year (Lines 12 5 13) 312,707,331 319,234 021
*Amount of Assigned Federal Income Tax Consequences
-15 Account No. 710
18 Account No, 720
EQUITY IN UNDISTRIBUTED EARNINGS (LOSSES) OF AFFILIATED
COMPANIES
17|  Balances at Beginning of Year
18] Net Balance transferred from Income {700) 114
19| Other Credits {Debits) '
20 Balances at End of Year

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Qt {REV, 02-04)
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BP Oil Pipeline Company

An Original
D A Resubmission

{Mo, Da, ¥7)
04/29/2005

End of 2004/04

Statement of Cash Flows

capitalized} and income taxes paid.

(1) Codes to be used: (a} Net Proceeds or Paymenis;{h)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt;(c} Include commercial paper; and {d) idenhfy
separately such items as inveslments, fixed assels, intangibles, etc.

{2} information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided on Page 122 Notes to the Financial Statements. Also provide a.
reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period” with related amcunts on the Balance Sheet.
{3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses periaining o operaling activitiesonly. Gains and losses pertaining to mvesnng and financing
activities should be reporled in those activities. Show on Page 122 Notes 1o the Financial Stalements the amounts of interest paid {net ofamount

Line Dascriplion {See Instuctions No. 5 for Explanation of Codes)

Current Quarler/Year | Previous QuarterfYear
No. {(a) " Amount Amount
. b} {c) -
1} Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 Net Income - 18,574,419 25,858,460
3 Moncash Charges (Credits) o Income:
4 Depraciation 2,431,441 2,450,220
5 Amortization
g
7 .
8 Deferred Income Taxes 24,841,002 { 267,686)
9 .
10}  Met increase) Decrease in Receivables {  28,341,345) { 25,466,099)
1 Net (Increase) Decrease in inventory 7,953 2431
12|  Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 5,609,148 { 589,500)
13 '
14 Other:
15|  Met {increase) Decrease in Other Current Assels 67,301 ( 50,854}
16|  Met {Increase) Decrease in Other Assets & Deferred Charges 2,245,293 {  117792)
17 Net Increase {Deerease) in Other Current Liabilities { 129,105) { 491,580)
18 Net Ingrease (Decrease) in Taxes Payable ' 391,544 82,209
19 '
20
21 Met Cash Provided by {Used iny Operating Activities
22|  (Total of fines Z thru 20) 25,697,741 409,779
23 ‘
24| Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25]  Construction and Acquisition of Piant (inciuding land):
26 Gross Additions to Carrier Properly:
27 Gress Additions to Noncarrier Property
28 Other:
29 Refirernents of Carrier Properly { 660,240) { 367,436}
3¢ '
3t
32
33
34 Cash Outfiows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33} { 660,240) ( 367,436}
35 . )
356 Acquisition of Other Noncumrent Assets (d)
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets {d) { 197,535} 5,935
3s ‘ )
39]  Investments in and Advances 1o Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 246,539 a 17,028)
40 Contributors and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 Disposition of Investments in {and Advances o)
42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 Purchase of Invesimenl Securities (a)
45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (2}

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 02-04)




T T 1) [X]An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
BP Oil Pipefine Company :2; AResgbmission (4/29/2005 Endof  2004/Q4

B

Statement of Cash Flows (continued) ,

{#) Investing Activities: Include at Other net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Providea reconciiiation of assets acquired with liabiliies assumed
on Page 122 Notes to the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized; insteadprovide a reconciliation
of the dollar amount of leases capitaiized with the plant cost.

{5) Under "Other” specify significant amounts and group others.
{6) Enter on Page 122 clarifications and expianalions.

Line Description (See Instructions No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Current Quaner/Year | Previous Quarter/Year
No. (a) - Amount Amount
' (b i©
46 Loans Made or Purchased
47 Collections on Loans
48
49 Net (increase) Decrease in Recesivables
50 Net {Increase) Decrease in Inventory
51 Met Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
52 Other: ’ :
53
54
55
56 Met Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities .
57 (Total of Lines 34 thru 55) { 6511,236) { 378,529)
58
50} Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
60 Proceeds from Issuance of:
61 Long-Term Debt (b}
62 Capital Stock
63 Oiher:
64 Transter in of Relained Earnings . { 25101,108) { 1)
65
66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
&7 Qther:
68
69 . .
701 Cash Provided by Oulside Sources (Total of ines 61 thni 62) : { 25101,108) { 1)
71 .
72 Payment for Retirement of:
73 Long-term Debt (b)
74 Capial Stock
75 Other:
76
. 17
78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
79
80 Dividends on Capitat Stock
81 Other:
82 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activilies
B3 {Totat of lines 70 thru 81} { 25,101,108) {- 1)
2 -
85 Net increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
86 {Total of Lines 22, 57, and 83) { 14,603) 31,249
87
88| Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 14,803 { 16,446}
89 )
90| Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year ] 200 14,803

FERC FORM Ho. 6/6-Q {REV. 02-04) Page 121
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(1) {X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
BP O Plpehne Company 2) A Res:.?bmission 04/25/2005 Endof 2004/034

Notes {o Financial Statements

1.} Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of thcome for the year, Statement of Retained
Eamings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account therefor. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement, except where a nole is applicable to more than one statlement.
2.) Fumnish details as 1o any significant commitments or contingent assets or hiabilities existing at end of year, including a brief
explanation of any action intiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessments of additional income taxes of a
material amount, or of a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the respondent. State whether such
commitments or contingencies will have a material adverse effect upon the financial position or results of operations of the respondent.
3.) Fumish details on the accounting for the respondent's
pensions and postretirement benefits and explain any changes n the method of accounting for them, |nc|utie in the details a concise
breakdown of the effects of the various components on income for the year, funding for the plans and accumulaled obligations at year
end.
4.} Provide an explanation of any significant changes in operations during the year. Give the financial staiement effects of acquiring
oil pipelines by purchase or merger or by participating in joint ventures of similar activities.

5.} Furnish details on the respondent’s accounting for income taxes and provide an explanation of any changes in the methods of
accounting for income taxes and give the financial statement effects resulting from these changes.

6.} Provide an explanation of any significanl rate or cther regulatory mat!ers involving the respondent during the year and give the
effects, # any, on the respondent’s financial statements.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK SEE PAGE 123
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Name of Respondent

BFP Gil Pipeline Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Criginal
{2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/29/2005

Year of Report

2004/Q04

—

Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

1. None
2. None
3. None
4. None
5. None
" 6. None

| FERC FORM NO. § {REV. 12-95)
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] (1) |X}An Original

P Oil Pipeline Compan
. O|I(Plp9| C pany (2) [ ]A Resubmission

mo, Da, Yr)
04/29/2005

Endof 2004/Q4

Receivables from Affitiated Companies

assel Account No. 13, Receivables from Affiliated Companies.

may be made under a caption "Minor accounts, less than $500,000."

1.) Give particulars {details) of the various affiated company debtors and the character of the iransactions involved in the current

2} In columm (a), list every item amounting to $500,000 or more. For debiors whose balances were less than $500,000, a single entry

Line

No. a)

Name of Debtor Description of Assets of of Transaction

{b}

Balance at End of Year
{in doilars)
(<)

BP Company North America, Inc

16,427,778

BP Pipelines (M. America}, Inc

1,352,324

BP Ol Supply Company

1,715,661

BP Products N. America Inc

480,404

North America Funding Co.

388,210,178

Olympic Pipe Line Company

618,588

Minor accounts, less than $500,000

. 249,986

O~ T[N [P A]

-
=

-
-—h

12

13

14

15

15

7

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

35

36

37

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

a9

Total

409,354,918
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il Pipeli (1 [X]An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
P Ol Ppetine Company (2; EA Resgbmlssmn 04/29/2005 Endof 2004/04

Investments in Affiliated Compames

1.) Give particulars (details) of ;nvestments mncluded in Account Nos. 20, Investments in Affilated Companies and 22, Sinking and
Other Funds.

2.) Refer to the General Instructions on page 201. Be sure to follow the classification of Investments. Give tolals for each class and
for each subclass, and a grand totat for each account.

3.) Indicate in foolnotes the obligation in support of which any secunty is pledged, morlgaged, or otherwise encumbéred, giving names
and other important particulars (detaits) of such obligations.

4.) Enter in column (c) date of malurity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the same designation
mature serially, the date in column (c) may be reported as "Serially 19 10 19 ". In making entries in this column, abbreviations in
common use in standard financial publications may be used where necessary due 1o limited space.

Lr:'r;e. Account Class No. Name of Issuing Comapny and Description of Security Held, Extent of Control
’ No.. {From 201) Also Lien Reference, f Any (In percent)

- (@) o) _ ©) : ()

20 A " Tinland Corporation 46.80

B

20 West Texas Gulf 16.51

20 A Mid-Valley Pipeline 35.74

Wi~ n]|d={w)]r] -

s
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b

—
P

," ]
(43

-
+a

-
o

-
0

Y
-

-
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1} {X]An Original \ (Mo, Da, Yr)
() 9 Endof  2004/04

8P Oil Pipeline Compan
i Pipeline Company 2) [ JA Resubmission D4/29/2005

Investments in Affiliated Companies (continued)

5,) If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlied by respondent, give the percent of conirol in column {d). In case
any company lisfed is controfied other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars (details) in a fooinote. In cases of
joint control, give in a footnote names of other parties and particulars (details} of control,

6.) i any advances are pledged, give particulars (details) in a footnole.

7.) Give particulars {details) of invesimenis made, disposed of, or written down duiing the year in columns (§), (g) and {h). ¥ the cost of
any investment made during the year differs from the book value reported in column (f}, expiain the matter in a footnote. "Cost” means
the consideration given minus accrued interest or dividends included therein. H the consideration given or received for such
investments was other than cash, describe the transaction in a footnote.

8.} Do not include in this schedule issued securities or assumed by respondent.

Line
Mo.

Totat Book Value of
Investiments At
End of Year
{in dollars)

(e)

Book Value of
Investments of
During Year
{in dollars)

H

INVST. DISP.
WRITTEN
Book Value

(g)

INVST. DISP.

WRITTEN
Selling Price
h)

DIVIDENDS OR
INTEREST
. Rate
(in percent)

ti)

DIVIDENDS OR
INTEREST
Amount Credited
to Income
{in dollars)

3,188,557

3,755,175

2,235,828

1,025,162

3,962,080

5,478,940

Wi~ s Wi~

-
=]

ek
-

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

23

24}

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

a3

35

37

30

10

41

42

43

FERC FORM No. 6/6- {(ED. 12-91) Page 203



I 1) [X]An Original Mo, Da, Y7}
BP Oil Pipeline Company : 2; A Resgbmissim 04/26/2005 Endol  2004/Q4

i mh e —.

Invest in Com Stocks of Affiliated Co 7 Co Controlled Directly by Resﬁ other than through Title to Securities L

1.) Report below the particulars (details) of alt investments in common stocks included in Account No. 20, Investments in Affilialed
Companies, which gualify for the equity method under instruction 2-2 in the U.S. of A. '

2.) Enter in column (c) the amount necessary lo retroactively adjust those investments qualifying for the equity method of accounting
in accordance with instruction 2-2 (¢) (11} of the U.S. of A, :

Line Description of Security Held of Year
No., (a) (in doHlars)
) b)

Name of Issuing Company and . Batance at Beginning

Camiers (List specifics for each company)

il o] =

e
<

—
-

-
L)

-
O

TOTAL

-
N

Noncarriers (Show totals only for each column)

-
n

TOTAL

oloIio|o|lela|Ro|lo|o|a|lajo]ole

COMPANIES CONTROLLED DIRECTLY BY RESPONDENT OTHER THAN THROUGH TiTLE TO SECURITIES

Name of Company Controlled Sole or
{a) Joint
b}

=
g3

loldldlnlaiwlm] -

-
L=

wle
-

-
L]
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s
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f-Y
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o
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.
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|

{1} {X]An Original

Mo, La, 1)

‘End of

BP OJF.P!pelme ?ompany @) GA Resubrmission 04/20/2005 2004/04
Invest in Com Stocks of Affiliated Co / Co Controlled Directly by Resh cther than through Title to Securities
3.)Enter in column {d) the share of undistributed earnings {i.e., less dividends) or losses. ‘
4.) Enter in column {e) the amorlization for the year of the excess of cost over eguity in net asseis {equity over cost)
at date of acquisition. See instruction 2-2 (¢} (4) of the U.S. of A.
5). The cumulative tolal of column (g) must agree with column (c), kne 19, Schedule 110.
Adijustment for investmenis | Equity in Undistributed Amortization During Year | Adjustment for Investments Balance at End of Year
tine Qualifying for Equity Eamings (Losses during {in dollars) Disposed of or Writien {in dollars}
No. Method year e) Down During Year )
{in doliars) in doliars) . (in doitars}
© (d} i) :
0 0 0 0 0
| 0 a 0 0 0
2 0 0 ) 0 -0
3 0 0 0 o .0
4 0 0 ] 0 0
5 0 0 0 0 \]
] 0 o 0 0 o
o7 0 0 0 0 0
8 1] 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
10 0 0 0 0 0
11 0 0 0 0 2
12| 0 0 0 0 0
13 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 of
15 g 4} 0 . 0 0
COMPANIES CONTROLLED DIRECTLY BY RESPONDENT OTHER THAN THROUGH TITLE TO SECURITIES (Cnnﬁriuéd)
Lnel - DESCRIP. OF CONTROL DESC OF CONTROL How DESC OF CONTROL Remarks
No. GCther Parties, it Any, lo Joint Established Extent of Controt ] -
Agreement for Control (d} {In percent)
© ] (e}
7 0.00
2 0.00
3l 0.00
4 0.00
5 0.00
6] (.00}
7 0.00
8 0.00]
-8 O.QOI
10 0.00]
11 0.00
12 0.00
13 0.00
14 0.00
15 0.00
16 0.00
17 0.0
18 0.00
19 0.00
20 0.60
21 0.00
22 0.0
S 23 0.00
24 0.00
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8P Oil Pipeline Company

| 2

1}

X140 Original
[ "}A Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/26/2005

Endof 2004/04

Carrier Property

Line

Account

(a)

Balance at Begmning
of Year
{in dollars}
(b}

PROP CHNGS DUR
YR
Expenditures for New

Construction,

PROP CHNGS DUR YR
Expenditures for
Existing Property

Purchased or
Otherwise Acquired
{d)

GATHERING LINES

and Improvernents

Land (101)

Right of Way (102)

Line Pipe (103)

Line Pipe Fitlings (104)

Pipeline Construction {105)

Buildirigs (106)

Boflers (107) —

Pumping Equipments {108

wliwlwlejm|{wlw|im|a

Machine Tools and Machinery (109)

Other Station Equipment (110)

Ol Tanks (111)

Delivery Fadiliies (112)

Communication systemns (113)

Office Fumiture and Equipment {(114)

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {115)

Other Property {116}

Assel Retiremnent Costs for Gathering Lines (117}

TOTAL (Lines 1 thru 17)

TRUNK LINES

Land (151}

34,399

Right of Way (152}

872,449

Line Pipe {153}

5,238,929 §

Line Pipe Fittings (154)

896,208

Pipeline Construction (155}

12,501,832

Buildings (156)

2,342,708

Boilers (157)

Pumping Equipment (158)

1,056,174

11,580

Machine Tools and Machinery {155)

67,455

Other Station Equipment (160)

8,312,030

Oil Tanks (161}

1,972,649

Delivery Facifities {162)

- 54976

Communication Systems (163}

858,908

Office Furniture and Equipment {164)

. 221,318

Vehicies and Other Work Equipment (165)

657,559

gl8ig2

Other Property {166)

722,084

Assel Retirerment Costs for Trunk Lines (167)

TOTAL (Lines-19 thru 35}

35,803,768

11,580

GENERAL

Land (171)

Buildings (176}

Machine Tocls and Machinery {179)

Communication Systems (183}

Office Fumiture and Equipment (184)

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {185)

COther Property {186)

Asset Retirement Costs for General Property (186.1)

Consiruction Work in Progress (187)

613,746

326,302

TOTAL {Lines 37 thrs 45)

613,746

326,302

GRAND TOTAL {Lines 18, 36, and 46)

36,417,514

337.882

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-03)
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L igin (Mo, Da. Y1)
BF Oif Pipefine Company 8; inR(g;?bna;ilssion 04/29/2005 Endof  2004/04
' Carrier Property {continugd) - :
PROP CHNGS DUR YR PROP CHNGS DUR YR Other Adjusimenis, increase or Decrease Balance at End of Year
Uine  property Sold, Abandoned, Net Transfers and During the Year {b - h)
Mo. or Otherwise Retired {c+d-e) ~ Cleamances {f+-g) (in doilars)
During the Year )] {in dollars) {in dollars) @
(e {9 )]
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12 .
13
14
15
16
17
18
19 34,399
20 - 872,449
21 5,238,920
22 890,208
23 {  217,853) {  217.853) 12,283,979 .
24 ©2,342 708
25 L
26{ 11,580 11,580 1,067,754 |
27 26,571 ( 26,571} { 26,571) 40,888
28 15,347 ( 15,347) { 15,347) B.296,683
29 " ’ ) ‘1.9‘?2.639. ]
30 . 54976
kY . 858,908
32 221,318
33 657,559
34 722,084
35 L
" 36 41,918 { 30,338) {  217,853) (  248,191) 35,555,577,
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 ]
45 326,302 326,302 940,048
46 326,302 396,302 940,048
47 41,918 295,064 {  217,853) 78,111 36,495,625
FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-03) Page 213




BP Ol Pipeline Compary

1) [X]An Originat

| 2) DA Resubmission

{Mo, Da, Y1)
04/29/2005

e e = e e -r

Endof 2004/04

Undivided Joint Interest Property

Name of Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline:

Capline Pipekne Syslem

Line
No.

Account

(@)

Balance al
Beginning
of Yeai

' {in dollars)

{b)

Property. Change During
Year (in dollars)
Expendibres for Mew
Construction, Additions,
and Improvements

 {eh

Propesty Change During
Year {in doliars)
Expenditures for Existing
Propesty Purchased or
Otherwise: Acquired
{d)

GATHERING LINES

Land (101)

Right of Way {102}

Line Pipe (103)

Line Pipe Filtings (104

Pipeline Construction {165)

Buildings (106)

Boilers {107)

Pumping Equipment (108)

DR |~NfD|n| ] IN] -

Machine Tools and Machinery (105)

-
[=]

Ciher Station Expipment {110}

1%

0il Tanks {111)

12

Defivery Facilies (112}

13

Communicalion Systems {113)

14

Office Fumiture and Equipment (114)

15

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (115)

16

Other Property (116)

17

Assel Relirernent Costs for Gathering Lines {117)

18

TOTAL (Lines 1 thru 17)

TRUNK LINES .

19

Land (151)

316,852

20} Right of Way (152)

334,224

21

Line Pipe (153)

7,764,474

22

 Line Pipe Fittings {154)

2,775,862

22,759

23

Pipeline Construction {155)

10,021,665

51,655

24

Buildings {156)

872,692

1,364

25

Boilers {157)

Pumoping Equipment | 158) .

1,857,256

65,610

‘Machine Tools and Machinery (159)

Ciher Station Equipment {160)

2,355,049

96,551

Of Tanks (161)

2,016,635

Delivery Faciities {162)

3,919,713

Communication Syslems (163}

493,892

Office Fumiture and Equipment (164)

75387

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (165)

243,085

Other Property {166)

212,876

14,242

Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines (167)

R RIBIBINLIBIBNE

TOTALS Lines 19 thru 35}

33,259,661

252,181

GENERAL

L]
=J

Land (171)

Buildings (176)

38

Machine Tools and Machinery (179)

Communication Systems (183)

41

Office Fumiture and Equipment {184)

42

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (185)

43

Other Property (186}

44

Asset Retiremen! Costs for General Property (186.1)

a5

Conslrugtion Work in Progress (187)

269,973

46

TOTAL (Lines 37 thru 45)

269,973

a7

GRAND TOTAL {Lines 18, 36, and 46)

33,259,661

522,154

FERC FORM No. 8/6-Q (REV. 12-03)
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?_) XJAn (-J}igina!

(Mo, Oa, Yr)

BP OrI‘Plpehne S;ompany {2) [ ]A Resubmission 04/29/2005 Endof 2004/Q4
" Undivided Joint Interest Property
Property Change During ' Increase or :
Yaar {in dollars) Dtier Adjustments, Decrease Balance at End
tine| Fropery Sold, Abandonded, Net Transfers, and During the Year of Year
No. of Otherwise Retired During {c+de) Clearances if+9g} {b+h)
the Year (in doftars) {in doltars) {in dollars)
le) {n ] {h 0]
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
i
i8
19 316,852
20| 334,224
21 _ 7,764,474
22 22,759 22,759 2,798,621 |
23 51,655 | 51.655 10,073,320
24 1,364 1,364 874,056
25
26 65,610 65,610 1,022,866
27 .
28 96,551 96,551 2,451,600
29 2,231,005 2,231,005 4,247,640
" 30f {  2231,005 { 2,231,005) 1,688,708
3] S 493,892
32 -75,387
33 . 243,085
34 14,242 14,242 227 437
35 ' ‘ -
36| 252,181 " 252,481 33,511,842
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45 269,973 269,973 260,973
46 269,973 269,973 269,973
a7 522,154 522,154 33,781,815

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-03)
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e e m s

St s e s e . LR L T e T Y

il Pipeti a [X] An Origina (Mo, Da, Y1)
o7 Ol Plpeline Company {2) [ JA Resubmission 04/29/2005 Enddf  2004/Q4 -‘

Name of Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline: CAM Pipeline System

Property. Change During Property Change Dusing
Bafance at Year (in dollars} Year (in doltars)
Line Account Beginning Expenditures for New Expenditures for Existing
No.| ) of Year Construction, Additions, Properly Purchased or
fa {in dollars) and Improvements Otherwise Acquired -
{b) - e {d)

GATHERING LINES

Land (101)

Right of Way (102)

Line Pipe (103}

Line Pipe Fittings (104}

Pipeline Construction {105)

Buildings {106)

Boilers {107)

Pumping Equipment {108)

Machine Tools and Machinery (108)

Cther Station Equipment (110)

Ol Tanks (111)

Defivesy Facilities (112)

Communication Systems (113}

Office Furniture and Equipment {114)

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {115)

Other Property (116)

Assed Retirement Costs for Gathesing Lines (117)

TOTAL (Lines 1thm 17)

TRUNK LINES

19]Land {151) 308,626

| 20} Right of Way (152) 2,293,093

| 21| Line Pipe (153) 536,391

22| Line Pipe Fitings (154) 8,296,342

23] Pipeline Congtruction {155} ’ 47,368

24| Buildings {156) '
25| Bollers {157)

25| Pumping Equipment (158} ]

. 27 {Machine Tools and Machinery (159) . , 339,486
28| Otiver Station Equipment (160} . 26,541
26} Ol Tanks {161)
30| Delivery Facilities {162} _ " 19,829
31 Communication Systemns {163) 16,368
32} Office Fumiture and Equipment (164} )
33§ Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (165 A 9,075

34 Other Praperty (166). o 11,866,578

a5 :

36

IR~ DN WD IN |-

-
=)

-
-

-
B

-
o

el
o,

-
(4]

-
O

-h
=~J

-
[=:]

Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines (167) )
TOTALS Lines 19 thru 35) 26,541

GENERAL

37|Land (171)

38| Buildings (176)

39} Machine Tools and Machinesy (179)

40| Communication Systems (183}

41] Office Fumiture and Equipment {184)

42| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {185) _

43} Other Properly (185) 11,866,578

441 Asset Retirement Costs bor General Property (186.1) 33,435

45| Construction Work in Progress (187)

46| TOTAL {Lires 37 thru 45) ’ 11,866,578 : - 33,435

47| GRAND TOTAL {Lines 18, 36, and 45) 35,599,734 50,976

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-03) Page 2141




IR IRVt I IOTTY

LD e

L.

uge Of ieport

Y ear/Fenoa or Keport

iGi Yr
BP Oil-PipeIine Company g; :nRggt?:Jrr‘::ssion (MS;23}2035 Endof  2004/Q4
Properly Change During Ingrease or
Year (in doBars) Other Adjustments, Decrease Balance at End
Ling| Propesty Sold, Abandonded, Net Transiers, and During the Year . of Year
No. or Ctherwise Retired During {c+d-g) Clearances {f+aj (b}
the Year {in dollars) | {in doltars} {in dollars)
fe} U] )] in) (i}

1

2

3 P

4

5

153

7

8

O
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
16
19 {  308.526) (- 308626
20 { 1.984,467) (1,984 467) 308,626
21 1,756,702 1,756,702 2,293,003
22 { 7.759,951) {-- 7.759,95%1) 536,391
23 8,248,973 8,248,973 8,296,341
24 47,368 47,368 47,368
25
26

27 (  339.486) (  339486)

28 26,541 339,485 366,026 366,026
23
30 { 12,823 { 19,829)
3 3,461 2,461 19,829
32 16,368 16,368 16,368
33 ( 9.075)° ( 9,075)
34 ( 11,857.502) { 11,857,502) 9,076
35 :
a6 26,541 { 11,866579) (11,840,038} 11,893,118
k13
38
39
40
41 ~
42
43 { 11.866,578) { 11,866,578}
44 33,435 33,435 33,435
45
45 33435 { 11.866,578) { 11.833,143} 33.435
a7 59,976 {  23.733157) { 23673.181) 11,926,553

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q3 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of éespondent

This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
: {1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) '
BF Oil Pipetine Company {2} __ A Resubmission 04/29/2005 2004/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 214.1 _Line No.: 36 Column: b

Begining balance assets for 2004 for Undivided Joint Interest Property CAM Pipeline represent 2003
ending balances as reported on Ferc Form 6. However, it was discovered that when the balances were entered on the

2003 report, they were reported on the incorrect accounts. The adjustments made in 2004 are o correct the balance at
the account level and to correct the total acquisition values. All accounts were affected inciuding Totals.

| FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-91)

604.1
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R i

BP Oil Pipeline Company

[NET RS IV N

(1 [X)An Original

LACIIG L VTR L

{Mo, Da, Y1)
04/29/2005

[R=2= TV TR Ty V]

Endof 2004/Q4

S

‘ (2) DA Resubmission

Name of Undivided Joint Interest Pipetine:

Mesa Pipeline Sy§tem

Line

Account

- {a)

Balance al
Beginning
of Year
{in doliars}
{b)

Property. Change Duting
Year {in dollars)
Expenditures for New
Construction, Additions,
and lmprovements
{c)

Property Change During
Year (in doflars)
Expenditures for Existing
Property Purchased or
Otherwise Acguired
{d}

GATHERING LINES

1

Land (101)

2

Right of Way {102)

3| Line Pipe (103)

Line Pipe Fitings {104)

Pipeline Construction {105}

Buikdings (106)

Boless {107}

4
5
6
7
8

Pumping Equipment (108)

9| Machine Tools and Machinery {109)

10

Other Station Equipment (110)

11

Of Tanks {111}

12

Delivery Facilities (112}

13

Communication Sysiems (113}

14

Gifice Fumniture and Equipment (114)

15

Yehicles and Cther Work Equipment (115)

15,

Othey Property (116)

17

Asset Retirement Costs for Gathering Lines (117)

18

TOTAL (Lines 1 thru 17)

TRUNK LINES

19| Land (151}

2481

Right of Way {152) °

107

21

Line Pipe {153)

274,508

22

Line Pipe Fittings {154)

46,610

23| Pipeline Construction {155)

124,557

Buikdings {156)

20,982

Bollers {157}

Pumping Equipment (158}

28476

Machine Tools and Machinery {159}

217

Other Station Equipment {160)

95,018

Ofl Tanks {161)

121,969

Delivery Fagilities {162}

Communication Systems (163}

Office Fumiture and Equipment (164)

143

33| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (165)

3

Other Property (166) '

1,149

35

Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines (167)

35

716,217

TOTALS Lines 19 thru 35)
GENERAL

37

Land {171)

38

Buikdings {176)

39

Machine Tools and Machinery (179)

40

Comemunication Systems {183)

41

Office Furniture and Equipment (184}

42

Vehidles and Qther Work Equipment {185)

43

Qther Property {186)

44

Asset Retirement Costs for General Property {186.1)

45

Construction Work in Progress (187}

46

TOTAL {Lines 37 thry 45}

47

GRAND TOTAL (Lines 18, 36, and 45)

716,217

L

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12.03)
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BP Oil Pipeline Company

(1} {X]An Original
{2) DA Resubmission

Mo, Da, Yr)
04/29/2005

olrantd AEIUAE AT R AR R

Endof 2004/Q4

Line
No.

Property Change During
Year (in dollars)
Property Sold, Abandended,
or Otherwise Retired During
the Year
{e)

et
(crd-e)

{0

Other Adjusiments,
Transfers, and
Clearances
(in dollars)

{9

Increase or
Decrease
During the Year
f+9)

{in doltars) -
in}

Balance at End
ol Year
(b+h)

{in dollars)
)

el A R R Ll R

-
=)

-
-

12

i3

14

15

16

17

8

19

2,481

107

21

274,508

.22

46,510

23

124,557

24

20,982

25

26

28,476

27

217

28

95,018

29

121,969

30

3

32

143

a3

34

1,149

35

36

716,217

37

39

40

41

42

43

45

46

47

76217

FERGC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 1203}
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BP Oit Pipeline Company

() [X]An Original
2) D A Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Y1}
04/29/2005

End of

2004/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Carrier prop (Exclusive of Depreciation on Undiv. Joint Int. Prop. reporied in schedule 217)

Give pariculars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, during the year.

Line
No.

Accounl
(a)

Bakance at
Beginning
of Year
{in dailars)

(b)

Debits to
Acoount
No. 540 and 541
of US.of A
tin dodlars)
{c}

Net Debit
From Refirement
of Camier
Property
(in dolfars)
{d}

Other Debits
and Cardits
Net
{in dollars)

&

Balance at
End of Year
b+c+d+e)
{in dolfars)
M

- Annual

Composite/
Component
Rales
(in percent)
{g)

GATHERING LINES

Right of Way (102)

Line Pipe (103)

Lire Pipe Filings {104)

Pipeline Construction { 105}

Buikdings (106}

Bodlers (107)

Pumping Equipment (108}

Machine Tools and Machinery (109)

Wlwj~ja|(lajw|Ni=

Cther Station Equipment (110)

-
(=}

O Tanks {113)

e
-

Delivery Faciities {112)

-
o

Communication Systems {113}

-
W

Office Fumiture and Equipment (114)

—
e

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (115)

-
[4.]

Other Praperly (116)

—
(=)

Asset Retirement Costs for Gathering
Lines (117}

—
~

TGTAL flines 4 thr 16)

TRUNIK LINES

18

Right of Way (152)

194,17

19217

213,393)

320

19

Line Pipe [169)

297,777]

109,494

3.027.271

200

Line Pipe Fiflngs (154)

471,592

26,429,

{  17471)

496,280}

297

Pipeline Construction (155)

4,854,00)

339,753

{3943

5,219,814

21

Buikdings (156)

230,704

78,504

1,008,369

3135

SINRIS

Boilers (157)

24

Purping Equiprlmﬁ{‘lsé}

346,015

27,014

373,028

- 253

25

Machine Tools and Machinery (159)

28,757

3373

{ 6806)

25324

8.25

Other Station Equipment (160)

5.041,815

348,461

{2632

5,387 544

4.20

27

Cf Tanks (161}

1,047,867

62,533

1,110,400

347

Delivery Facilities (162)

304057

1924

{ 383033

350

Communication Systems (163)

396,090

63,962

450,992

744

Office Fumifure and Equipment {164)

221,932

1,802

{ &416)

221,318

353

HEIEIE

Vehicles and Uther Work Equipment (165}

2892 597,

68,9781

3,763

465,738

1049

32

Other Property {166)

{ 70713y

05,9501

483,556

488

33

Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines
{167)

448,319

TOTAL {Lines 18 thru 33)

16,937,088

1,086,671

85,336

18,109,095

3.35

GENERAL

35

Buildings (176)

Machine Toals and Machinery (179}

Comrmunication Systems (183}

Office: Fumiture and Equipment (184)

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (185)

Other Peoperty {186}

Asset Retirement Costs for General
Froperty {186.1)

TOTAL (fines 35 thru 41)

GRAND TOTAL {Lines 17, 34, 42)

16,937,088

1086671

85,336

18,109,095

3.3

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q {REV. 12-03)
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Rk s

BP Qil Pipeline Company

(.1- —)-_ ;\n a}iginal
{2) DA Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Y1)
04/29/2005

End of

[

2004/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Interest Property

- Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Propertty, during the year.

Narme of Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline:Capline Pipeline System

Line

Account

{3}

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
{in doitars)
{b)

Debils to
Account
No. 540 and 541
{in dofiars)
{©

flet Oebit
From Retirement
of System
Property
{in dollars)
{9)

Other Debits
and Credits -
Net
{in doHars}
(e

Balance al
End of Year
(b+c+d+e)
{in dollars)
0]

Annuat
Composit/
Component
Rates
(in percent)
gl

GATHERING LINES

Right of Way (102)

Line Fipe {103)

Line Pipe Fitings {104)

Pipeline Construction {105)

Buadings (105)

Boilers (107)

Pumgping Equipment {108)

Machine Tools and Machinery (109}

Wi~ |Din]| |-

Other Station Equipment {110}

-
(=]

Cil Tanks {111)

-
ey

Defivery Facifiies (112}

-
a3

Communmication Systems {113}

—
3

Office Fumiture and Equipment (114)

—
o

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (115)

s
1%

Other Property (116)

-t
<

Asset Retirement Gosts for Gatherfing Lines
(117

17

TOTAL (Lines 1 thry 16}

TRUNK LINES

13

Right of Way (152)

152,553}

8222

160,775

246

19

Line Pipe (153)

3,532,199

187,900

3,720,099

242

20

Line Pipe Fittings {155}

1,548,650

112,784

1,661474

403

21

Fipelne Construction (155)

4,712,624

265,936

4,978,560

264

22

Buikdings (156}

437,900

26,309

464,209

301

Boilers (157}

24

Pumping Equipment {158}

480,054

34.227

178

Machine Tools and Machinery {159}

514,281

Onther Station Equipment {160)

1,314,569

99,270

1413839

105|

N{BI8

O Tanks {161}

930,209

119,359

{63367

1,085,091

2,071,202

281

Delivery Facilites {162)

1,818,738

48,777

63,367

(" 1,084.007)

844,785

.77

Communication Systems (163)

452,932

26,423

479,355

535

Gffice Fumiture and Equipment (164)

65,534

6,092

71526

8.08

283

Vehicles and COther Work Equipment { 165)

247 412

386

! 5,167)

243,131

0.3%

32

Other Property (166)

94,025

10,242

104,267

45

33

Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines (167)

34

TOTAL {Lines 18 thru 33}

15,787,439

944,427

{ 4173}

16,727,693

282

GENERAL

35

Buikdings (176)

36

Machine Tools and Machinery {179)

37

Communication Systems {183)

38

Office Fumiture and Equipment (184}

39

Vehictes and Other Work Equipment {185)

40

Other Property {186}

41

Assel Refwement Costs for Generat Properly
{186.1)

42

TOTAL (Lines 35 thru 41)

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12.03)
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NAITKHE L FREediro i 13D MR/ 1,

B Oil Pipeline Company

(1} [X]An Original
(2} []A Resubmission

LIGAT A1 NS

{Mo, Da, Y1)
047292005

VSN THWE Ut IGRAIE

End of 2004/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Interest Property {continued)

Give particulars {details} of the credits and debits 1o Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, during the year.

43] GRAND TOTAL (Lines 17, 34, 42) 15,787,439

944 427

g

“4A73)

16,721 503

282

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-03} Page 217




Name O Kespondent

BP il Pipetine Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Orginat
2y [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}

04/29/2005

Year/Period of Report
Endof 2004/04

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Interest Property (continued)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, during the year.

Name of Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline CAM Pipeline System

Line
No.

Account
(a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
{in dolfars)
(v

Debits to
Account
No. 540 and 541
(in doflars)

{c)

Net Debit
From Retirement
of System
Property
{in doliars)
{d)

Other Dabits
and Credits -
Net
(in dollars)
(el

Balance at
End of Year
(b+ec+dre)
{in doltars)
i}

Anparal
Composilf
Component
Rates
{in percent]
(o}

GATHERING LINES

Right of Way {102)

Line Pipe {103)

Line Pipe Fitings (104)

Pipeline Gonstruction {105}

Buildings (106}

Boilers {107)

Pumping Equipment (108)

achine Toots and Machinery (109}

wlw|~|o|m]a|winf=

Cier Stafion Equipment (110)

-
=

Of Tanks (111}

b
-

Delivery Facilies (112)

12

Comsmunication Systems (113}

13

Cffice Fumiture and Equipment (114)

14

Vehides and Other Work Equipment (115)

15

Other Property (116)

16

Asset Refirement Costs for Gatherling Lines
{1%7)

17

TOTAL {Lines 1 thru 16)

TRUNK LINES

Right of Way (152)

145,954

775

153,669

250

Line Pipe (153}

1,058,037

55,952

1,113,989

244

Line Pipe Fittings {155)

267,003

14,167

281,110

283

Pipeline Construction (155)

4121078

219,853

43405931 .

265

Buildings {156)

25,604

1,354

26,958

286

Boilers (157)

Pumping Equipment (158)

Machine Tools'and Machinery (159}

Other Statfon Equipment {160}

202,098

14,217

216,315

jes

O Tanks (167}

Delivery Facifies (162)

Comnumication Systems (163}

19,829

18,829

Office Fumiture and Equipment (164)

8,222

482

8,704

204

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {165)

Other Property (166}

8.573

670

9,243

V.38

Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines (167)

TOTAL (Lines 18 thru 33)

5,856,398

314,350

B.170.788

284

GENERAL

35

Buitdings (176)

36

Machine Tools and Machinety (179)

K1)

Communication Systems {183}

38

Office Fumiture and Equipment {184}

39

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {185)

40

Gther Property {186}

41

Asset Refirement Costs for General Property
{186.1)

42

TOTAL {Lines 35 thre 41)

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q {REV. 12-03)
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NI I LR B VA B L

BP Oit Pipeline Company

M X

[ TN

An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)

@) E[A Resubmission 04/29/2005

J O a T LR

R v, 1

Endof 200404

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Interest Property {continued)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, during the year.

43

GRAND TOTAL {Lines 17, 34, 42)

5,856,398

314,350

6,170,748

264

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q [REY, 12-03}
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} NI Keport 1s:
53] An Originat Mo, Da, 1)
{2) [7]A Resubmission 04/29/2005

Name or Kespenaent Laie o1 Keport Yeanrenod or mepon

BP Ol Pipeline Company Endof 2004/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Interest Property (continued)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, during the year.

Name of Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline:Mesa Pipeline System

Line
No.

Account
(a}

Balarice at
Beginning
of Year
{in dofiars}
{b)

Debits to
Account
No. 540 and 541
{in dollars)
i)

Met Debit
From Refirement
of System
Property
{in doflars)

d)

Other Debits
and Credits -
Net
{in dollars)
{e)

Balance at
- End of Year
(brcrd+e)
{in doflars}

Anpual
Composit!
Component
Rates
(in percent}

GATHERING LINES

Right of Way (102)

Line Pipe {103)

Line Pipe Fittings (104)

Pipeline Construction {105)

Buildings {106)

Boflers (107) N

Pumping Equinment (108)

Machine Tocls and Machinery (109)

- e R R B A L A

Qther Station Equipment (110)

O Tanks (111}

11

Delivery Facilties (112)

12

Communication Systems {113}

13

Office Fumiture and Equipment (114}

14

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (115}

15

Other Property (116)

16

AssetReﬁrermﬁCosisterGMthes
(1n

17

TOTAL {Lines 1 thru 16}

TRUNK LINES

18

Right of Way (152)

59

62

- 267

18

Line Pipe (153}

27344

110

27350

0.04

Line Pipe Fittings (155)

36,609

582

3791

125

21

Pipeline Construction {155)

17427

436

117,863}

035

22

Buildings (156)

17,784

240

18,024

114

22

Boikers (157)

24

Pumping Equipment {158)

20,939}

287

21,226

m

25

Machine Tools and Machinery (155)

277

297

26

Other Station Equipment {160)

77,984

2,233

80,217

235

27

Ol Tanks {161)

112,221

113,11

072

Detivery Facilites {162)

Communication Systems (163)

Office Fumiture and Equipment (164)

125

130

343

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (165)

az

Other Property {166)

N

845

464

Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines (167)

TOTAL {Lines 18 thru 33}

657,567

4,830

662,397

0.€7

GENERAL

35

Buikdings {176)

Machine Tools and Machinery (179}

I

Communicahion Systems {183)

38

Office Fumniture and Equipment (184)

39

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (185}

40

Other Property (186}

41

Asset Rewrement Costs for General Property
{186.1}

42

TOTAL {Lines 35 thru 41)

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-03)

Page 217.2




1 Pipelr {1} An Original _ {Ma, Da, Yr}
o OI|“P'DEI!ne ?Ompany {2) DA Resubrmission : 0472972005 Endof 2004/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Interest Property (continued)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account Ne. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, during the year.

. 43| GRAND TOTAL {Lines 17, 34, 42) 657,567 4,830 ‘ 662,397 057

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q {REV. 12-03) Page 217.2
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BP Oil Pipeline Company

L T

(1) iAn Original

{2) [ ]A Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Y1)
04/29/2005

Pmemmi s maio e m e s e

End of» 2004/Q4

Amortization Base and Reserve

} and Amortization, and Account 541, Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs, of the accounting company.

Accrued Amorlization -Carrier Property.

3.) The informaticn requested for columns (b) thru (f) may be shown by projects or for totals only.
4.) i reporting by project, briefly describe in a footnote each project amounting to $100,000 or more. Reference the kind of property reporied; do not

1.) Enter in columns (b} thru {e) the cost of pipeline property used as the base in computing amortization charges included in Account 540, Depreciation

2.} Enter in columns (f) thru (i} the balances at the beginning and end of the year and the lotal credits and debits during  the year in Account No, 32,

Hems
Line {a}
No.

BASE 540 and 541
Balanoe at Beginning
of Year
{in dollars)

{1

BASE 540 and 541
Debits During
Year
(in dollars}
©)

BASE 540 and 541
Credils During,
Year
(in doflars)
¥

BASE 540 and 541
Balance at End
of Year
{in dollars}

{e)

MNone

ool B W R -

-
j=

—
-

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

21

24

25

28

30

31

32

SEIRS

37

39

40

a

42

43

45

46

47

Total

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q {REV. 12-03)
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This Report !s:
(1} An Original
(2) []A Resubmission

Name of Respondent
BP Oi Pipeline Company

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yrj

04/29/2005 2004/Q4

End of

[include tocation. Mems less than $100,000 may be combined in a single entry tilled Minor items, Each Less Than $100,000

5.} if the amounts in column (g} do not correspond to the amounts actually charged to Account No. 540 and/or 541, explain such differences in a
fooinote, )

6.} Explain in a footnote adjustments included in column {h) that affect operating expenses.

RESERVE
Line Balance at Beginning
No. of Year
{n doflars)
U]

RESERVE
Credits During
Year
{in doliars}
(@)

RESERVE
Debits During
Year
{in doltars)
{h}

RESERVE
Balance at End
of Year
(in dollars}
i}

@R[~ ] =

-
=

-
el

t
"

—
[

-
I

-
(5]

ey
2]

-
=~

-
=]

-
=]

3]
=1

ko
-

[\
5%

[aed
a2

3%]
-

(v
(%))

3

ha
-~

Y]
[+-]

3]
©

Ly
o

w
—

FIRIEIN

Lo
o

(2]
-

[}
0

<3
&£

.
o

n
i

£
ha

o
w

£

&

5

LY
~
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(1) [X]An Original {Mo, Da, ¥i)

BP Qil Pipeline Compan
e e {(2) [ JA Resubmission 04/29/2005 Endof  2004/Q4

»

Noncarrier Property

1.) Give particulars {details) of all investments of the re-spondent in physical property includable in Account No. 34, Noncarrier
property, in the USofA. In column (a), when describing the property, give the location and other identifica-tion with a reasonable
amount of detait. _ )
2.} Report each item in excess of $1,000,000. Items less than $1,000,000 may be combined in a single entry titled "Mirior items, less
than $1,000,000." ,

3.) W any noncarrier property was disposed of during the year, or by reclassification was transferred to or from the carmier property
accounts, give particulars {details} in a footnote.

4.) Summarize the revenues and expenses of operated noncarrier properties on schedule 335.

Name and Description of Physical property Held at End of Dale Included Book Cost o Remarks
Line : Year as an Investiment in Account End of Year {d)
No. {a) No. 34 {in doflars)
(b} {c}

Miscellaneous items 281,154

12

MEHEEEEIER AN EE R R R

f- .
[

[
(7]

oh
b

Ja
(54

£
-]

. Total 281,154

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q {REV. 12-00) Page 220



T e Lo

BF Uil Pipeline Company

RTTICR e

(1)
| @

An Original
DA Resubmission

LAt e g

{Mo, Da, Yr)
04/29/2005

Baran e e LR RAATERL

End of 2004/Q4

Other Deferred Charges

b

Give an analysis of the balance in Account No. 44, Other Deferred Charges, at the end of the year, show-ing in detail each item or subaccount of
$500,000 or more. ltems less than $500,000 may be combined in a single entry designated Minor Hems, Each Less Than $500,000. In case the type
of any item is not fully disclosed by the enlries in the columns below, explain in a foot-note.

Line
No.

Description and Type of Hems: Names of Deblor {or Class of Deblors), f Any

(2)

" Amount at End
of Year
{in doilars)
)

Capline Cash Call Advance Paymenis

{ 672,289)

Minor items, each less than $250,000

61,248

IR |~ DB || B] -

-
o

-
s

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

SRR

wisiniy

win

31

32

28188

37

- 38

38

41

42

43

a4

45

46

47

48

49

Total

{ 611,041)

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-00}
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BP Oil Pipeline Company

{1)  [X]An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)

Endof 2004/Q4

{2) []A Resubmission 04/29/2005
Payables to Affiliated Companies

1.) Give pariiculars (details) on the varicus affiliated company creditors and provide a description of the transactons involved in the current Tiability
Account No. 51, Payable to Affiliated Companies. .

2.} In column (2}, list every itern amounting to $500,000 or more. For creditors whose balances were less than $500,000, a single enfry may be made
under a caplion "Minor accounts, less than $500,000."

Line
No.

Mame of Creditor
(a)

Description of Liability or of Transaction
’ )

]

Balance at End
of Year
{in dollars)
{c)

None

Wlmli~ || &fd| P

-
=]

-
-

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

23

24

BN N

29

30

28|88

Total

FERC FORM Ne. 6/6-Q {REV. 12-00)

Page 225




BArhre s awreaene e LA pesera
[ oy -

{Mo, Da, ¥}
04/29/2005

{1} [X)An Original

BP Qil Pipeline Compan
pe pany -1 (2) DA Resubmission

Endof 2004/G4
. Long-Term Debt '

1) Give particulars (details} of the various unmatured bonds and other evidence of long-term deld of the respondent included in Account No. 57, Long-Term Debt Payable Within One
Year and No. 60, Long-Term Debt Payable After One Year. ' '

2.} In column {a) enter the pame of each bond or offier obligations as it is designated in the records of the respondent.

3.} Incase obligations of the same designation mature serialy or offerwise at various dates, enter in column {c) the latest date of maturity and explain the matter in a fooinote,

4} ¥ respondent has had 1o oblain finah authority for the amount of debt fo be incurred, provide in a fooinote the name of such officer o board and the date when assert was given.

Line
No.

Mame and Description of Obligation
(a}

Nominal -
Date of
Issue
)

Date of
Maturity
{c)

TOTAL PAR VALUE
In
Treasury
CH

TOTAL PAR VALUE
Sinking,
Cther
Funds

TOTAL PAR VALUE
Pledgedas -
Coflateral
U]

{e)

MORTGAGE BONDS

W=D | IR |-

-
<

e
-

TOTAL for Morigage Bonds

COLLATERAL TRUST BONDS
12 )

13

14

15

16

17| TOTAL for Collateral Trust Bonds

.| INCOME BONDS

18

19

20

21 TOTAL for Income Bends -

MISCELLANEOUS OBLIGATIONS -
22 - - ]

23

24

25

26

27

28

30 TOTAL for Miscellaneous Obligations

NONNEGOTIABLE DEBT TO AFFILIATED CO..

40 TOTAL for Nonnegotiable Debt to Affil. Co.

41 GRAND TOTAL {Lires 11, 17, 21, 30 and .

Page 226
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NI LH FREDHUe

1 S Eeport I1s; uame o meport Year/enoa ol Kepon

A (1) An Criginal {Mo, Da, ¥1)
BP Qil Pipeline Company (2) [7)A Resubmission 04/29/2005 Endof 2004/Q4

Long-Term Debt (continued) '

5.} Refer to the definifions of "nominally issued,” “actualy issued,” efc.

6. I imerest accrued during the year {as enlered in columns {k} and {1)) does not aggregate the tolat aocrual for lhe year on any security, explain the discrepancy in a loolnofe. Enlries in
these columns should include interest accrued on long-term debt reacquired or retined during the year, although no portion of the issue is actually outstanding at the end of the year.

7.} In determining the entries for cokann {m), do not treal any inferest as paid unless the interest is actually paid to the raspondent. Do ol report deposits of cash with banks and other
fiscal agents for the payment of interest coupons as payments of such interest until actually paid o coupon holders or others under such circunistances as lo refieve Ihe respondent from
further liabiity.

TOTAL PAR VALUE | TOTAL PAR VALUE INTR. INTR. Amount of Amount of int. Charged | Amount of Interest
Payable within Payable Afler PROV. PROV. Inferest Accrued e Construction or Paid Daring Year
Line 1Y , 1Yr. Rate Per Dales During Year Other Investment {in dollars)
No. {Acc. 57) {acc. 60) Amnum Due Charged Io Income Account {m)
({5} (h) {in percent) (i) {in doltars} (in dollars)
- {i} {k} (U

Ll i R A R R L

s
<o

-
-

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

28

30

31

32

33

35

36

37

38

39

40 -

41
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(1) [XJAn Original (Mo, Da, YT)
{2} [ ]A Resubmission 04/29/2005

- = s e

BP Qil Pipeline Company 2004/Q4

End of

Analys;s of Federal ncome and Other Taxes Deferred

1.) Listed in ¢olumn {=3) are the current and noncunent deferred income tax accounts.

2.} Report in column (b} under the current and noncurrent deferred tax holdings the beginning of year balance for each item that causes femporary
differences between financial reporting and tax reporting bases of assets and liabilities. Such items should include, but not be limited o, accelerated
depreciation and amortization, and tax defemrals of pensions and post retirement benefits. Other items which cause such a difference should be listed
under, Other, mcludmg State and other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items each less than $100,000 may be combined in a single entry .
vnder Other.

3.) Report in column (c} for the current deferred tax category the net change in Account Mos. 19.5, Deferred Income Tax Assets and 59, Deferred
income Tax Liabilities and for the noncurrent accumulated deferred tax category the net change in Account Nos. 45, Accumulated Deferred Income Tax
Assets and 64, Accumutated Deferred Income Tax Liabilities for the current year temporary differences.

4.) The tolal of net credits {debits) for the current year in column (c) should agree with the conlra debits {credits) lo Accounl No. 671, Provision for
Deferred Taxes, and Account No. 696, Provision for Deferred Taxes-Extraordinary lems, for the cumment reporling year. :
5.) Repori in colurn (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjusiments to sfiminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credils or deb-its) dus to

applying of recognizing a loss carryforward or a loss carry-back. Explain the adjustments in the space at the end of this schedule.

6.) Report in column (e} for the current and noncurrent deferred tax categories the cumulative totals of columns (b}, {c), and (d). The total of column (e)
for the current deferreéd tax category must be the same as the balance in Account Nos. 19.5 or 59 and the totat of coluran {e} for the noncumrent

accumulated deferred tax category must be the same as the balance in Account Nos. 45 or 64 as reporied in the Comparative Balance Sheet
Statement.

lterns Causing Temporary Differences Beginning Net Charge for ‘ End of Year
Line {a) " of Year the Current Year Adjustments Balance
No. Balance {in dollars) {in dollars) {b+c+d)
(in dollars) {c) {a) !ln dollars)
1] te)
Current Deferred Taxes - Account Nos. 19-5 and '
50 .
1{Defered Income Tax Assets/Liabilities:
2
3]
4
5
610ther (Specify)
7 ‘
8
9
0] 7 TOTALS
‘|Moncumrent Deferred Taxes - Accont Nos. 45
and 64
11 |Accumulgted Defered Income Tax
" |Assets/Liabilities: .
12| Accelerated Depreciation 5,852,366 { 260,016) 4,253,637 9,845,987
13|Partnership activity 591,740 71,25% {  682991) :
14|Employes Benefits ( 466728) {  4e6,728)|
15[Pension 1,162,000 {_1,162,000) _
“16Other {Specify) ] { 15,391,783) 22,046,783 6,155,000
17 {Environmental ’ - ' { 45 187} { 45187}
18| State Income Taxées ‘ 509,657 598,617
19 '
20] TOTALS il { B.752,405) {  188,765) 25,029,850 16,088,689

FERC FORM HNo. 6/6-Qt (REV. 12-00) Page 230




1 Pipelir 1) [X]An Original {Mo, Da, Vi) -
BF Ol Pipeline Company 22; A Ressbmission 04/29/2005 End of 2004/004

s mmmrra mesmm e ey,

Capital Stock (Account 70)

- 11.) Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
sefies of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement out lined in column (a) is available from the SEG 10-K Report form filing, a specific reference to the report form (i.e. year
and company fitke) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible:

2.} Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares autherized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.’

Class and Series of Stock and Number Par Call -
Name of Stock Exchange of Shares or Stated Value - Price at
Line a) Authorized Per Share End of Year

No. by Charter {©) {0
b} ’

Common - - 3 100.000

wleiNjla|laiaiw|i=

b
(=3
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<

Capital Stock {Account 70)

3.) Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission
which have not been issued. ’ :

4} The identification of each class of prefermed stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or
noncumulative.

5.) State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

6.) Give particulars {details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capilal stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds
which is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purpose of pledge.

OUTS. PER BAL. OUTS. PER BAL. HELD 8Y RESP. HELD BY RESP. HELD BY RESP. HELD BY RESP.
SHEET - SHEET AS TREAS. STOCK | AS TREAS. STOCK | IN SINK AND OTH IN SINK AND OTH.

Line Shares Amnount Shares Amount FUNDS FUNDS

No. (e) M ) h} Shares Amount

0] @

~16,000.00

la|l~N@m|n|Balw|n|—

s
f=

-
-

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27 . , :

28

29

30

31

32

33

35

.36

- 37

38

39

40

41

42
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n wf.\n URgINas W, Ld, 11}

BP Oil Pipeline Company @ []A Resubmission 04/29/2005 Endof  2002/Q4

Capltal Stock Changes During the Year

1.) Give particulars (delail) of siock actually or nominally issued (either original issues of reussues) and of stocks reacquired or canceled during the year.
For nominally issued stock, show returns in columns (2), (b), and {d) only.

2.y in colunn (2} state whether issied for consiruction of new properties, for additions and beiterments, for purchase of pipe line or other propesty, for
conversion, for acquisition of securities, for reorganization, o for other corporate purposes. If an issue, of securities was authorized for more than

Class of Stock STOCKS STOCKS 1S5. DUR YR STOCKS ISS. DUR | STOCKS ISS. DUR
{a) ’ ISS. DUR Purpose of the Issue, Authority, and YR YR

YR Number and Date of Authorization Number of Shares _ Net Proceeds
Line Date of {c} {d) Received for Issue
No. . Issue {Cashorits
{Mo, Da, Equivalent)

Yr) - (in dollars)

b) {e)

Mone

- e A R A R

-
>

e
Y

12

5 88148 BRS8N 8 B[S (NS

42

43
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2.

BP Qil Pipeline Company

4

{1} [X]An Criginat

| @ []A Resubmission

{Mo, Da, Yr)

04/29/2005

End of 2004/Q4

Capital Stock Changes During the Year (éominued)

one purpose, stale in a fooinote amount applicable © each purpose. Also give the number and date of the authorization by the public authority under
whose control such issue was made, naming such authority, ]
3.} In column {e) include as cash all money, checks, drafis, bills of exchange, and other commercial paper payable as par on demand.

Line
Mo.

STOCKS1SS.DUR YR
Cash Value of Cther
Property Acquired of
Setvices Received as

Consileration for Issue

{in dollars}

]

STOCKS ISS. DUR YR
Net Total Discounts or’
Premiums (Exclude enffies
in column (h; enter
premiums in parentheses)
(in dollars)

{9)

STOCKS ISS. DUR YR
Expense of Issuing Capital
Stock
{in dofiars)

{h)

STOCKS REACQ. DUR
YR
Number of Shares

®

STOCKS REACQ. DUR YR
Purchase Price
(in doflars)
0

Remarks
(k}

QiR |~N O | W]

-
(=]

-
—

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

23

24

.25

26

27

28

29

31

32

3

35

36

37

39

A9

41

42

43

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q {ED. 12-91}

Page 253




B8P (it Pipeline Company (1) [XjAn Original
(2) DA Resubmission

{Mo, Da, Yr)
04/29/2005

Endof 2004/Q4

Additional Paid-in Capital

Give an analysis of Account 73, Additional Paid-in Capital. In column (a} give 2 brief description of the items added or deducted and in column ¢{b}
insert the contra account number to which the amount stated in column {¢) was charged or credited.

Hem
Line {(a}

Contra

Number
{b)

Amount
- {in dollars)
)

Balance at Beginning of Year

129,364,840

Addiions During the Year (Describe):

11] TOTAL Additions During the Year

12 |Deductions During the Year {Describe):

23 TOTAL Deductions

24 iBatance at End of Year (TOTAL Lines 1 and 11 less

129,364,840

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (ED. 12-87) ) Page 254




NAITIE Ol KESPUNGEIN 1 THS REepOrt is: R }ﬂle o1 n\?p)un Yearrenca of Keport
A ) An Oniginal o, Da, Yr
BE Ol Pipeline Company (2) [ ]A Resubmission 04/29/2005 End of 2004/Q04

Operating Revenues

Report the respondent’s pipeline operating revenues year to date, classified in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts.

Account Crude Oil Current Products Current Total Year to Date
Line Year to Date Year to Date Quarter
No. - Quarter Quarter by (e}
{a) ) ©) {d)
(200} Gathering Revenues
{210} Trunk Revenues
(220} Delivery Revenues

(230} Allowance Oil Revenues

(240) Storage and Demurrage Revenue

(250) Rental Revenue

{260)ncidental Revenue

w|l~Njio|ols|w|ro]=

TOTAL {lines 1 through 7)

FERC FORM NO. 6/6-Q (NEW. 06-04) Fage 300 °
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BP Oil Pipeline Company

1
2)

LA AN ungenai

D A Resubmission

v, Lod, g

04/29/2005

End of 2004/Q4

Operating Revenue Accounts (Account 660}

200, 210, ang 220.

1.} Report the respondent’s pipeline operating revenues for the year, classified in accordance with the USofA.

2.) For Account Nos. 200, 210, and 220, indicate the revenues derived from the interstate transporiation of oil and the revenues
derived from the inirastate transporiation of oil. The sum of the two revenue figures should equal the totat revenues in Account Nos.

Operating Revenue Accounts Crude Oit Crude OF - Products Protucts Total Total
Line -{a) Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Cusrent Year Previous Year - Gurent Year
No. {in dollars) (in dollars) {in dollars) {in doliars) findollrs b +¢) {in dollars b +c}
®) () {d) f€) ] o
1 §Gathering Revenues (200} o oo .
2| Trunk Revenues (210} 25,523,280 24,623,825 25523,280] - 24623825
3| Delivery Revenues {220) -
4 |Allowance Off Revenue (230) ( 16.438) {4753 { . 16438) (. 4753
5 |Storage and Demumrage Revenue K
6 |Rental Revenue (250 16,856,685 16,977,250 .. 16,856,685 16,577,250
7 lincidentat Revenie (260} N77 30,692 ) M7 . 3nE92;
gl TOTAL 42 405,244 41,227 054 42,405,244 _41,221mM4
Account - Inferstate interstate Intrastate Inkrastate Total - Tl
Line |- - Previous Year Cument Year Previous Year Cument Year Previous Year Current Year
No.| (@ {b} {c) (d) {e) {b+o) (b+c)
L] {9
1{Gathering Revenues (200) . o
2{Trunk Reveres (210).. 25,523,280, 24,623,825 25523280) . . 24623825 1
* 3|Detivery Revenues (220} - A
A]TOTAL 25,523,2&0[ 24,623,825 25,523,280 T ongngs |

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-00)
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(1} [XJAn Original {Mo, Ua, ¥r)

BP Oil Pipeline Company ) D A Resubmission 04/29/2005 Endof 2004/04
Operating Expense Accounts {Account 610)
State the pipeline operating expenses of the respondent for the year, classifying them in accordance with the U. 5. of A
Operating Expenses Accounts CRUDE OIL CRUDE QIL CRUDE OIL CRUDE OIL
Line {a) Gathering Trunk Delivery Total
Mo. . Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year o Date
{b} {c) (d) (b+c+d)
(e}
OPERATIONS and MAINTENANCE -
1|Salaries and Wages {300) 623,301 623,301
2 [Materials and Supplies (310} 345,032 345,032
3}Oulside Services {320) 3,760,274 3,760,274
4 [Operating Fuet and Power (330} 4,896,825 4,896,825
510 Losses and Shortages (340} .
6]Rentals (350) : 53,272 53,272
7}Other Expenses (390). 48,424 48,424
8 TOTAL Operations and Maintenance Expenses 2,727,128 9,727,128
GENERAL B ‘ '
9|Salaries and Wages (500) 965,963 §55,968] .
10|Materials and Supplies (510) 7,499,283 7,400,283
11 |Qutside Services (520) 232,026 232026
| 12|Rentals (530) 96,955 96,955
| 13 |Deprecialion and Amortization (540) 2,350,278 2,350,278
| 14 [Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs '
15 [Employee Benefits {550) {  454,278) (  454778)
16 iinsurance {560} - 119414 119,414
17 jGasuaity and Other Losses (570) 417 T AT
18 |Pipeline Taxes {580} 733,191 733,191
1810ther Expenses (590} 97,359 7,399
20{Accretion Expense (581) . o
21)Gains or losses on Asset Refirement Obligations -
22| TOTAL General Expenses 11,640,653 11,640,653
23]  GRAND TOTALS 21,367,781 21,367,781
FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-03) Page 302




-F = =

Sai Mo, Da, Yr
BP Oil Pipefine Company 2; ﬁnﬂgggll;::ssim ( 0472602005 2004/04
Operating Expenses Accounls FRODUCTS FPRODUCTS PRODUCTS
‘ILine {a} (in dollars) {in dollars) (in dollars) Grand Total
No. Trunk delivery Total Year to Date Year to Date
Year io Date Year to Date {f+9) fe+h)
1] {9) )] i)
OPERATIONS and MAINTENANCE S
1tSalaries and Wages (300} " 623,301
2|Malerials and Supplies (310) - 345,032
3|Outside Services (320) 3,760,274
4|Operating Fuel and Power (330) 4,896,825{ -
5|0l Losses and Shortages (240)
{Rentals (350) 53,272
7 |Other Expenses (390) 48,424
8]l TOTAL Operations and Maintenance Expenses 9,727,128
GENERAL
9iSalaries and Wages (500) 965,968)
10 |Materials and Supplies (510) 7,498,283
11 [Ouiside Services (520) 232,026
12|Rentals (530) . 96,955
13|Depreciation and Amortization (540) 2,350,278] -
14 [Depreciation Expense for Asset Relirement Cosis j
15|Emptoyee Benefits (550) { . 454.778)|
16 |Insurance (560} 719,414
17 |Casualty and Other Losses (570) 417
18|Pipeline Taxes (580) 733,191
19| Other Expenses (580} 97,399
20| Accretion Expanse (591} Cor ’
21| Gains or losses on Assel Retirement Obligations
22| TOTAL General Expenses 11,640,653 -
23 GRAND TOTALS 21,367,781
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(13W Rn B-riginal
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

1S 13 LAY D\CD}JUI [I¥I-TETY —_- .
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

BF O#l Pipeline Company 04/29/2005

End of. 2004/Q4

Pipeline Taxes (Other than Income Taxes)

1.} Give the particulars (details) on the taxes accrued in carvier properties and charged to Account No. 580, Pipeline Taxes, of the
respondent’s income Account for the year. '

2.} If during the year an important adjustment was made in Account 580 for taxes applicable to a prior year, state the full particulars
{details) in a footnole.

A. STATE, LOCAL, AND OTHER TAXES
Line Name of State Amount Line Name of State Amount
No. _ {a) ({in dollars) No. {a) - (in dollars)
{b) (b)
1} Alabama 0 311 New Mexico g
2| Alaska 0 32§ New York o
3| Arizona 0 33| Norh Cardline 4]
4| Arkansas off 34| North Dakota 0
5| California . ] 35] Ohio 0
6| Colorado 0 36 | Oklahoma 0
7| Connecticut Ol 371 Oregon &
8| Delaware 4] 38 |- Pennsybvania 0
91 Florida Gl 39| Rhode island 0
10| Georgia Q 401 South Carolina 0
11] Hawaii 0 41| South Dakota 0
12} Idaho 0 42 | Tennessee 33,324
131 Hincis 43} Texas 16,163
141 Indiana 44 1 Utah O
15] lowa 45| Vermont 0
18] Kansas 46 § Virginia 0
17| Kentucky 47 | Washington [}
181 Lovisiana 48] West Virginia 0
18} Maine 49 | Wisconsin 0
20} Maryland 50{ Wyoming 1]
21| Massachuselts 51 | District of Columbia 0
22] Michigan 52| Other (Specify): o
23| Minnesota 53 ' 0
24| Mississipph 54 0
25| Missouri 55 G
26| Montana 56 0
27| Nebraska 57 0
- 28| MNevada Y] 0
29| New Hampshire 53 | TOTAL - State, Local and Other Taxes B57 437
30| New Jersey 0
B. U.5. GOVERNMENT TAXES
Line Kind of Tax Amount
No. @ {in doikars}
(b)
61 [Oid-Age Retirement 119,186
62 | Unemployment insurance 40,040
63 | Cther U.S. Taxes (Spedify, Except Income Taxes) 0
64 | State Unemployement and Disability 16,528
65 0
66 0
67 0
68 0
69 . 0
70 TOTAL - U.S. Government Taxes 175,754
71 GRAND Total {Account No. 580) 733,194
FERC FORM No. 6/6Q) (ED. 12-87) Page 305




il Pipeli (1} [X]An Originat {Mo, Da, Yr}
PP Ol Pipeline Company (2} [T]A Resubmission 04/29/2005 Endof 2004/04

.

income From Noncarrier Property

1.} State the revenues, expenses, and net income of the respondent duririg the year from each class of noncarrier property provided for in Acgount No.
620, Incomie from Noncamier Property, inthe U.S. of A
2.} 1f the income relates to only a part of the year, give particulars (details) in a lootnote.

General Description of Property _ Total Revenues Total Expenses
(in dollars) (in doflars)
] {c)

Line )
No. {a)

BP Oil General ’ - 1,769

Equity Eamings/Losses

Intarid Corp. 3,752,175

West Texas Gulf ' 1,025,162

“Mid-Valley ) 5,478,040
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Total 10,261,046

g
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BF Qi Pipeline Company

(1) [X]An Original
2) D A Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/29/2005

End of 2004/Q4

Interest and Dividend income

Give a delziled analysis of amounts credited fo Account No. 630, interest and Dividend Income, classified in accordance with the U.S. of A.

Ling

Hem

(a)

Dividend Income
(in dollars)
{b)

Interest Income
(in dollars)
(<}

Inc from Securities Invest in Affil Co (From Sched 202-203)

Income from Other Securities Invesiments

Income from Temporary Cash Invesiments

COther Credits {Specify)

i~ |Ww| Kl

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

26

27

S EEEE

818

Total
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» Ol Pipel {1} An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
gl Ol" PlDellnerCOmpany {2) DA Restubmission 04/29/2005 Endof 2004/Q4

Miscellaneous liems in Income and Retained Income Accounts for the Year

1.) Give a detailed analysis of items in Accounts 640, Miscellaneous Income; 660, Miscellanecus Income Charges; 680, Extraordinary llems; 695
Income Taxes on Extraordinary ltems; 710, Other Credits to Retained income, and 720, Other Debits to Retained Income, for the year (The
classifications should be made in accordance with the 1.5 of A)

2.) For Accounts 640 and 660, report each item amounting to $250.000 or more; items less than $250,000 in these accounts may be combined in a
single eniry designated "Minor tems, each less than $250,000." Enter a total for each account.

Account item Debils Credits
Na. (b} {in doliars) {in dollars)
(a} {c} (d}

695 tncome Tax on Extraordinary items 906

[
g3
wlw|[~w|olo|wjw|n]w]" @

-
o

e
-

12
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15

16

17
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24{
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218188

3z

33

35
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a7

38

39

40

41
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43
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- 47

48

49

FERC FORM Mo. 6/6-Q (ED. 12.96) Page 337




(1) [X]An Original {Mo, Da, Y) -

il Pipeline Col
i Ofl Fipe mef many {2} [ ]A Resubmission 04/29/2005 Endof 2004/Q4

Payments for Services Rendered by Other than Employees

1.) Give information conceming payments, fees, retainers, commissions, gifts, contributions, assessments, bonuses, pensions, subscriptions, alowance for expenses, or any form of
payments mounting in the aggregate to $100,000 of more during the year ko any corporation, insitution, association, firm, partnership, committee, or any person for sefvices of as a
donation. In the case of contributions of under $100,000 which are made in common with other cariers under a joint amangement in payment for the performance of services of as a
donation, report such contribution, irespectively of the amount thereof, if the fotal amount paid by all eonlributors for the performance of the particular service is equal to the some of
5100000 o move. ]

2.} Include among others, payments, divectly of indirectly, for legal, medical engineering, adverlising, valuation, accounting statistical, financial, educational, enterlainment, charifable,
advisory, defensive, detective, developmental, research, appraisal, registration, purchasing, architectural, and hospital services; payments for expert testimony and for handiing wage
disputes; and payments for services of banks, bankers, frust companies, insurance companies, brokers, trustees, promolers, soficitors, consuliants, aciuaries, investigators, inspectors,
and efficiency engineers. The enumeration of these kinds of payments should not be understood as excluding other payments for services not exclided below.

3.} Exclude: Rent of buildings or other propesty; laxes payable to Federal, State, or local govemmenis; payments for heal, light, power, telegraph, and telephone services; and payments
1o other camiers on the basts of lawful tarifl charges, as well as other payments for services which both as to their nature and amount may reasonably be regarded as ordinarily connected
with the: routine operation, maintenance, of construttion of a pipeline. Do not include: any special and unusual payments for services.

4.3 ¥ more corvenient, this schedule may be compieted for a group of comparies considered as one system ang shown only ip the report of the principat company in the system, with
references thereto in the reports of the other companies. )

5.) ¥ any doubl exists in the mind of the reporting officers as to the reportability of any type of payment, requests should be made for a nuling before Fling this report.

Line Name of Recipient Nature of Service ) Amount of Payment
No ' @) (b) (in dollars)
. {c}

MNone

i | ek
SlolO| |~ || W] -

i2

13

14

15

16

17
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19

20

21
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25

26
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2%

31

glelaly

36

37

39

40 Total
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BP Oil Pipeline Company

iqi Mo, Da, Yr
g; :nﬂzzgl')r::ssion " Garz02005 End ol 2004/Q4
Statistics of Operations

1.) Give particulars (details) by States of origin for crude ol and for each kind of product received year to date and totals only {i.e. no Stale detaff} for number of barrels of enide ofl and of
each kind of product defivered out of the pipefine year o date. Classify and list in column (a) by States of origin the refined products transported in the following order: 29111, Gasofine, jet
fuls, and other high votatile pefroleur fuels, except natural gasofine; 29112, Kerosene; 29113, Distiflate fuel o, 20114, Lubricating and similar olls and derivalives; 29117, Reskdual fuel
oit and other low volatile petrofeum fuels; 29112, Products of petroloum refining, n.e.c. - Specily.

2.} In column (b} show all oils received by the respondent from connecting cariers reporting to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. In colum (¢) show afl oils originated on
respondent’s gathering ines and in column {d) all ol received into respondent’s trunk line, except receipts shown in columing {b) and (c}. Any bamels received into a pipefine owned by
the respondent, but operaled by othess, should be reported separatety on additional pages (For example 600a- 601a, 600b- 601D, etc.).

3.) Entries in colusn (e) should be the sum of columns (b), {c). and {d). In column {f) show 3l oils delivered fo connecting carriers repomngtomeFederalEnerngeguhm
Commission, In column (g) show 2 ofls terminated on the respondent's gathering fines, and in coturmn (h) all oils defivered out oI respondent’s pipefine, except defiveries shown under
coluenns {f} and (g).

Line State of Origin Number of Barrels Number of Barrels Number of Bamrels

No. (a) Received Received Received

From Connecling ORIGINATED ORIGINATED
Camiers Year to Date - On Gathering Lines On Trunk Lines
{b) Year to Date Year to Date
CRUDE OIL
1 i Hlingis - 17
2 |Louisiana - 22 140,370,978 823,046
3 [ Mississippi - 28
4| Texas - 42
5
6
7
8
9
0
11
12
13
14 )
15 | TOTAL 140,370,978 823,946
PRODUCTS (State of Origin and '
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31| TOTAL
| GRAND TOTAL 140,370,978 823,946
33a Total Number of Barrel-Miles (Frunk Lines Oniy):
~ (1)Crude Ol 30,553,362,140
(2) Products
FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-09) Page 600




(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/29/2005 End of 2004/Q4

BP Oil Pipeline Company g; 2%2:3{)‘:’;59()“ J

Statistics of Operations

Entics in column i) should be the sum of columns {f), {g), and {h). Any barrels defivered out of a pipefine owned by the respondent, but operated by ofhers, should be reported separately

Segments Bamels Mies BamelMiles

1000 57 51000
5000 10 - 50000
1000 25 25000

on additional pages (For example 600a- 601a, 600b- 601b, elc.).
4 ) Enter actual amount for fines 332 and 33b on an annual basis only. Do not report on a quarterly basis. Estimate if actual figures are not available. Barrel miles as reported on this

schedule are the summation, for 2l segments, of the number of miles associated with each pipeline segment {trunk iine only) multiplied by the number of barrels delivered through the

segment. For example, 1,000 barrels moved through a 57-mile pipeline segment would be recorded a5 57,000 bismed miles. For a cude pipefine with several segmens: '

Total Received
Year to Date
jprcrd)

(e}

Number of Barrels
Defivered Out
To Connecting Carriers
Year to Date

]

Number of Barrels
Delivered Qut
TERMINATED
On Gathering Lines
Year to Date

Number of Barrels
Delivered Out
TERMINATED
On Trunk Lines
Year io Date

Total Delivered Out
Year fo Date
{f+g+h)

]

39,840,386

39,840,386

141,194,524

98,167,394

98,167,394

2,119423

© 2,719,423

W i~ dm|n]d|wW|h| -

-
=

-
—

—
B

e
W

-
4

-
L&)

141,194,824

140,127,203

140,127,203

s

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

)

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

141,194,924

140,127,203

140,127,203

(1} Crude Gil
(2) Products

33b Total Number of Barrels of Oil Having Trunk-Line Movement:

140,127,203
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BP Qit Pipeline Company

(1) An Original

{2) | ]A Resubmission

(Mo, Da, YF)

04125/2005

End of:

2004/04

‘Miles of Pipeline Operated at end of Year

1.) Give particutars (details} called for by State and termini. concerning the miles of all pipeline operated, and size of each line-at enﬂ of year,
according lo the classifications given.

2.) Report miles of pipeline operated o the nearest whole mile-adjusted to footings, i.e.: count ¥ mile and over as a whole rmie dlsregardmg any
fraction less than % mile. Report fractional size fine in the next smalier whole size, e.g.: report 2-1/2" and 6-5/8" lines as 27 and §” lines, respectively.
Size of line is defined as inside diameter,

3.) Report under (A), the lines wholly owned and operated by respondent, including whol!y owned minor faciiiies temporarily idie or in standby service,

4.} Report under {B), the total miles of pipeline owned in undivided joint interests and operated by respondent. Name each pipeline and give names of

| Name of Company and Stale TERMIMN TERMINI OPATENDOF [ OPATENDOF YR} OPATEND OF | OP ATEND OF YR
| (a} From- T0- YR GATHERING LINES YR TRUNK LINES
o) © GATHERING Size of Line TRUNK LINES | FORCRUDE OIL
Line LINES (ninches) |FORCRUDEOIL|  SlzeofLines
No. Milos (e) Miles (ininches)
{d) ] {9}
- A} OWNED AND OPERATED BY RESPONDENT
1 |Lovisiana 70| 12
| 2 [Ohig 38 18]
| 3{0hio 54 12
4 JWiinois
5 |Hinois 3 4
6 Wnois 3 §
7 | finvis 1 8
8 jMlinois 75 10
9 |iinofs 16 12
10 |Mincis 1 L4
11| Indiana 3 10
12 |Indiana 167 12
13 jLovisiana
14 [Mississippi
15 |Missiesippi
16 | Mississipp
17 [Mississippi
18 |Mississippi
3 40} Subiotal Y« i
| {(B) OWNED IN UNDIVIDED JOINT INTEREST AND OPERATED BY RESPONDENT
1 jLouisiana - Loop to Alliance : : 23 24
40 |Subotal 23
(C) OWNED IN UNDIVIDED JOINT INTEREST AND OPERATED EY OTHERS :
40/|Subtotal _ ] . ] | ’
(D) OWNED BY OTHERS BUT OPERATED BY RESPONDENT
40| Subtotal
454

GRAND TOTAL
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Page 602



BP Oil Pipehne Company

1)

JAJAN Ungme;l
(2) DA Resubmission

|

v, L, 11}
04/29/2005

End of

2004/Q4

Miles of Pipeline Operated at end of Year (continued)

5.} Report under (C), the total miles of pipeline pwhed in undivided joint interests and operated by othérs. Name each pipeline and give names of
owning companies.
6.) Report under (D}, the respondent cperating lines not owned by il, but leased from others, when leases are for reasonably long terms and consrst of
an imporant part of the respondent’s pipefine. The lessor company should omit from ils schedule such mileages leased lo others.
7.} Omit minor gathering line facilities under temporary or shorl-term lease from this classification; the lessor should include such lines in its wholly
owned and operated fines.

OP AT EMD OF | OP AT END OF YR] €HG INMILES OPR | CHG W MILES OPR | CHG INMILES OPR | CHG INMILES OPR | CHG IN MILES OPR | CHG IN MILES OFR
YR TRUNK LINES DUR THE YR DUR THE YR DUR THE YEAR DUR THE YEAR DiUR THE YEAR DUR THE YEAR'
TRUNK LINES | FOR PRODUCTS INCREASES INCREASES INCREASES DECREASES DECREASES DECREASES
Line FOR Size of Line Gathering Lines TRUNK LINES TRUNK LINES Gothesing Lines TRUNK LINES TRUNK LINES -
No.| PRODUCTS | - {ininches) 0 For Crude Ofl For Products {m) For Crude Ol For Products
Miles 0] ik " (n} {0}
] -
{A} OWNED AND OPERATED BY RESPONDENT - - ,
1 D) o} 0 o] D 0 0 0
2 0 of 0 0 0 0 0 N
3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 B
4 3 6 0 0 0 of 0 o
5 0 o 0 ] ] o
5 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 o} 0 0 ] 0 0 of ol
8 of 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
g o i o 0 o o P 0
10 0 1] | 0 0 o 0 0§ 0f
11 o 0 i 0 0 g 9 0
12 0 o 0 0 4 ] B D
13 o 20 0 0 0 0 R/ Rt
14 Q 4 0 D g 0 0
15 0. 8 0 0 0 0 o 0
16 0 12 0 0 0 ) of 0
47 o 70 o 0 ) 0 oo -0
18 0 k' 0 0 0 0 ol . o
AD -3 0 o 0 0 0 0 o
' {B) OWNED N uNDmeD JOINT INTEREST AND OPERATED BY RESPONDENT "
1 0) 0 0 0 0 of 0
40 0 i 0 0 0 o 0|
. {C) OWNED 1N UNDIVIDED JOINT INTEREST AND OPERATED BY OTHERS _
40 q 9 o 0] 0 0] o L
, {D) OWNED BY OTHERS BUT OPERATED BY RESPONDENT _ )
40 u 0 0 ¢ ] D -
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{1y [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) [

BP Oil Pipeline Compan
wpeline Lompany @) [ )A Resubmission 04/20/2005

End of. 2004/

Annual Cost of Service Based Anatysis Schedule

1.} Use footnotes when particulars are required or for any explanations.

2.) Enter on lines 1-9, columns (b) and (c), the value of the respondent’s Operating & Maintenance Expenses,Depreciation Expense,
AFUDC Depreciation, Amortization of Deferred Earnings, Rate Base, Raie of Return, Retumn, Income Tax Allowance, and Total Cost of
Service, respectively, for the end of the current and previous calendar years. The values shall be computed congistent with the
Commission’s Opinion No. 154-B et al. methodology. Any item(s) not applicable to the filing, the pipefine oompany shall report nothing
in columns (b) and (c).

3.) Enter on fine 10, columns (b) and (c}, total interstate operating revenue, as reported on page 301, for the current and previous
calendar years.

4.} Enter online 11, columns {b) and (c}, the throughput in barrels from the Stalistics of Operations schedule, page 601, line 33b, total
of itemns {1) and {2), from the current and previous year's FERC Form No. 6. :

5.) Enter on line 12, columns (b) and (c), the throughput in barrel-miles from the Statistics of Operations schedule, page 600, lme 333 i
total of items (1) and (2}, from the current and previous year's FERC Form No. 6.

8.) i the company makes major changes to its application of the Opinion No. 154-B et al. methodology, it must describe such changes
in a footnote, and calculate the amounts in columns (b) and (c) of lines No. 1-12 using the changed application.

7.) A respondent may be requested by the Commission or its staff to provide its workpapers which support the data reported on page
700.

_ item : Current Year Previous Year
Line @) ' . Amount ' Amount
No. : (in doltars) (in dollars)
. . (b} (€} .
1} Cperating and Maintenance Expenses : 19,017,503 _ 9,688,688
2| Depreciation Expense 2,350,278 | 2487566
3| AFUDC Depreciation 75,496 77,348
4} Amortization of Deferred Eamings 2,082,005 2,014,067
5 Rate Base 90,120,640 105,319,565 |-
6| Rate of Retum % {10.25% - 10.25) 10.15
" 7| Retun on Rate Base 9,147,244 11,595,684 | .
" 8} Income Tax Allowance 6,000,129 7.522.479
9| Total Cost of Service 38,762,655 | 33,385,812
10| Total interstate Operating Revenues 24,623 825 - 25,523,280 |
11{ Throughput in Bamels 140,127,203 128,212,300
421 Throughput in Barrel-Miles 30,553,362,140 29,782,776,840

FERC FORM No. 6/6-C {REV. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) -
BP Oii Pipeline Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/29/2005 2004/Q04
: FOOTNOTE DATA

iSchedule Page: 700 Line No.: 6 _Column: ¢

Results for 2003 have changed slighily due to minor data revisions.
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